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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Shareholders of Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited and Its Subsidiaries
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited and
its subsidiaries (the Group) as well as the separate financial statements of Golden Harvest Agro Industries
Limited (the ‘Company’), which comprise the consolidated and separate statement of financial position
on as at 30 June 2023 and the consolidated and separate statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, consolidated and separate statement of changes in equity and consolidated and
separate statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated and separate
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in the basis for qualified opinion section of
our report, the accompanying consolidated and separate financial statements of the group present fairly,
in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of the Group and the separate financial
position of the Company as at 30 June 2023, and of its consolidated and separate financial performance
and its consolidated and separate cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules,
2020 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

Reference to Note # 24 (Sub-Note # 24A.02) to the consolidated financial statements, provision for
Workers Profit Participation Fund (WPPF) of Taka 34,774,853 has been provided by the company and
the same is shown under the head of “Employees Welfare Fund, Bangladesh Workers Welfare Fund and
Workers Profit Participation fund” of Taka 4,723,871, Taka 4,866,456 and Taka 25,184,526 respectively
as current liabilities in the consolidated financial statements as on 30 June 2023. However, the amount
has not been distributed yet with a proportion of 80:10:10 among these funds as per the Labor Act 2006
as amended in 2013.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC),
and we have fulfilled our responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matters

We draw attention to note 20 and 26 of the financial statements, the working capital of the Company was
mainly sourced by the short-term bank loans/borrowings. Most of the bank loans are interest bearing for
which any upward changes in the interest rate may adversely affect the company's ability to loan
servicing. The total long-term and short-term loans of the Company stood at BDT 2,086,727,806 as on
30 June 2023 which is 72.44% of the Shareholders’ Equity. The finance/service cost against these loans
amounted to BDT 145,421,439 in FY 2022-23 which is 42% of total expenses (Administrative, Selling
and Finance Expenses). This transpires that a significant portion of the total expenses is interest cost.
Therefore, the Management should take a note of its consequences in case there occurs any non-payment
in servicing the loans. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

WE ARE AN INDEPENDENT MEMBER OF
HLB THE GLOBAL ADVISORY
AND ACCOUNTING NETWORK

Chattogram Office: Ispahani Building.(an Floor), Agrabad C/A, Chattogram-4100,
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Other Matter

The financial statements of the Group as at and for the year ended 30 June 2022 were audited by another
auditor who expressed a modified opinion on those financial statements on 30 October 2022.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our pro
audit of the financial statements of the current perio

fessional judgment, were of most significance in our
d. These matters were addressed in the context of our

audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below our description of how our audit addressed the

matters provided in that context.

Risk

How our audit addressed the key audit matters

01. Revenue Recognition

The accompanying consolidated financial
statements of the company reported revenue for
the year ended 30 June 2023 amounting to Taka
961,732,407 and for group’s amounting to Taka
968,131,772.

ISAs require that, as part of our overall
response to the risk of fraud, when identifying
and assessing the risks of material misstatement
due to fraud, we evaluate which types of
revenue or revenue transactions might give rise
to potential fraud risks.

With regard to the conformity of IFRS 15
“Revenue from Contract with Customers”, the
recognition and recording or revenue on the
basis of assessing different types of contracts
and the accuracy of the accounting policies in
light of the industry specific circumstances and
understanding of the business.

The associated disclosure is included within
Note 27 and 27A. For specific details on the
Company’s accounting policy Note 3.18.

Our procedures included obtaining an understanding
of management’s revenue recognition process. We
tested a sample of transactions to verify whether the
revenue was accounted for in accordance with the
revenue accounting policy of the financial
statements. In addition, we assessed whether the
disclosed revenue accounting policy was in
accordance with relevant accounting standards.

For the revenue recognized throughout the year, we
tested selected key controls, including results
reviews by management, for their operating
effectiveness and performed procedures to gain
sufficient audit evidence on the accuracy of the
accounting for customer contracts and related
financial statement captions.

We assessed the design and implementation of these
controls. We tested a sample of individual sales
transactions and traced to dispatch notes and
subsequent cash receipt or other supporting
documents. We performed analytical reviews to
identify any unusual or one-off material revenue
transactions.

We identified and considered the impact of any
credit notes or inventory returns occurring after
year-end, including evaluating the impact of any
material overdue debts from customers.

We tested the appropriateness of the accounting
treatment on a sample basis. In addition, we verified
the accuracy of IFRS 15 related disclosures.

We verified management’s conclusion from
assessing different types of contracts and the
accuracy of the accounting policies. We tested the
appropriateness of the accounting treatment and
finally assessed the appropriateness and presentation
of disclosures against relevant accounting standards.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matters

02. Property, plant and equipment and
Capital work in progress

At the reporting date, the carrying value of the
Group and company property, plant and
equipment amounting to Tk.1,963,321,652 and
1,725.472,838 respectively. The valuation of
property, plant and equipment was identified as
a key audit matter due to the significance of this
balance to the financial statements.
Expenditures are capitalized if they create new
or enhance the existing assets, and expenses if
they relate to repairs or maintenance of the
assets. Classification of the expenditures
involves judgment. The useful lives of PPE
items are based on management’s estimates
regarding the period during which the asset or
its significant components will be used. The
estimates are based on historical experience.
The assets currently under construction or
pending installation, not yet ready to use, are
properly categorized as capital work-in-progress
(CWIP). An effective system should be
established to record all directly identifiable
costs that can be capitalized, consolidating them
into capital work-in-progress. Meanwhile, any
expenses that do not meet the criteria for
capitalization should be identified and expensed
in the regular course of business. Moreover, a
significant balance amounting Taka 95,509,521
has been transferred to property, plant and
equipment from Capital work in progress during
the year for the company. The interest accrued
from its financing arrangements which are
directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of a qualifying asset
as part of the cost of that asset in accordance
with [AS 23.

See note no 3.2, 3.3, 05 and 09 to the
accompanying financial statements.

Our audit procedures to assess the carrying value of
property, plant & equipment and capital work in
progress included the following:

e We assessed whether the accounting policies in

relation to the capitalization of expenditures are in
compliance with IAS 16 and found them to be
consistent;

We evaluated the
management in the determination of useful lives
to ensure that these are consistent with the
principles of IAS
Equipment and compared each class of asset in
the current year to the prior year to determine
whether there are any significant changes in the
useful life of
reasonableness

knowledge of the business and the industry.

We obtained a
incurred during the year and, on a sample basis,
checked whether the items were procured based
on internal purchase order that had been properly
approved by the responsible individuals;

We verified a sample of invoices and LC
documents to determine whether the classification
between capital and operating expenditure was
appropriate:

We evaluated whether the useful lives determined
and applied by the management were in line with
historical experience and the market practice;

We checked whether the depreciation of PPE
items was commenced timely, by comparing the
date of the acquisition and disposal;
Reclassification from capital in progress to ready
for use, with the date of the act of completion of
the work;

assumptions made by

16-Property, Plant and

considered the
based on our

assets, and
of changes

list of capital expenditures

03. Valuation of inventory

The balance of inventory at the year-end of both
the Group and Company was Tk. 507,641,366
and 505,148,993 respectively. Inventories
consisting of raw materials, work in progress
and finished goods are valued at lower of cost
and net realizable value. Cost of inventories
include expenditure incurred in acquiring the
inventories, production or conversion costs and
other costs incurred in bringing them to their
existing location and condition.

Cost of inventories is determined by using the
weighted average cost formula. Where
necessary, allowance is provided for damage,

We challenged the appropriateness of management's
assumptions applied in calculating the value of the
inventory and related provisions by:

e evaluating the design and implementation of key

inventory controls operating across the company
in respect of inventory management;

to attend the physical inventory counts and
reconciling the count results to the inventory
listings to test the completeness of data:

e to review the inventory costing procedures and

methodology;

comparing the net realizable value, obtained
through a detailed review of sales subsequent to
the year-end, to the cost price of a sample of

iii
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Risk

How our audit addressed the key audit matters

obsolete and slow-moving items to adjust the
carrying amount of inventories to the lower of
cost and net realizable value.

Net realizable value is based on estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business
less the estimated costs of completion and the
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

The Group uses standard cost method for
measurement of cost of inventory.

See note no 3.9 and 12 to the accompanying
financial statements.

inventories and comparison to the associated
provision to assess whether inventory provisions
are complete:

e reviewing the historical accuracy of inventory
provisioning, and the level of inventory write-offs
during the year;

e challenging the completeness of inventory
provisions through assessing actual and forecast
sales of inventory lines to assess whether
provisions for slow moving/obsolete stock are
valid and complete; and

e verify that the standard costs used for valuation
are based on accurate and up-to-date data,
including material cost, labor cost, and overheads
and adjustment of the variances accordingly.

04. Measurement and recognition of
deferred tax

The balance of reported deferred tax liability of
the group was Tk. 69,063,491 as on June 30,
2023.

Significant judgment is required in relation to
deferred tax liability as their liability is
dependent on forecasts of future profitability
over a number of years.

The risk for the financial statements is that these
provisions are not properly measured for all
types of temporary difference as per IAS 12:
Income Tax.

See note no 3.23 and 21 to the accompanying
financial statements.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design
and tested the operational effectiveness of the
Company’s key controls over the recognition and
measurement of Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities
and the assumptions used in estimating the future
taxable expense of the company.

We also assessed the completeness and accuracy of
the data used for the estimations of future taxable

expense.

We evaluated the reasonableness of key
assumptions, timing of reversal of temporary
differences and expiration of tax loss carry forwards,
recognition and measurement of deferred tax
liability.

We assessed the adequacy of the company’s
disclosures setting out the basis of deferred tax
liability balances and the level of estimation
involved.

We also assisted in evaluating the tax implications,
the reasonableness of estimates and calculations
determined by management.

Finally, we assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against IAS 12 Income
Tax.

05. Consolidation of the financial statement

It is mentioned here that the company has
prepared a consolidated financial statements of
the group as whole by taking consideration of
one subsidiary named Golden Harvest Dairy
Limited with 75% of controlling stake as at 30
June 2023.

The key risk is that whether the consolidated
financial statements of the company are
prepared in compliance with [FRS 10:

We have obtained a good understanding of the
structure of the group, the significance (i.e
materiality) of each component of the group, the
mechanics of the consolidation process, and the risk
of material misstatement presented by each of the
company's financial statements. We have also
established materiality level for the group in
aggregate, and for the individually significant
components. The types of audit procedures that were

Consolidated Financial Statements and provide

performed include:

iv
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Risk How our audit addressed the key audit matters

adequate disclosure in required standard. e checking that figures taken into the consolidation
have been accurately extracted from the financial
statements of the components.

e evaluating the classifications of the components
of the group - for example, whether the
components have been correctly identified and
treated as subsidiaries, associates.

e reviewing the disclosures necessary in the group
financial statements, such as related party
transactions and minority interests.

e gathering evidence appropriate to the specific
consolidation adjustments made necessary by
financial reporting standards, including, for
example:

e cancellation of inter-company balances and
transactions

e Provision for unrealized profits, if any, as a result
of inter-company transactions fair value
adjustments needed for assets and liabilities held

by the component.

Other Information
Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the

information in the Annual Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditors report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated and separate financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If. based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated and separate
financial statements in accordance with IFRSs, the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange
Rules, 2020 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated and separate financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.1

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Group’s and the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Group and the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so. Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s and the Company’s
financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement
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when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated and separate financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

e obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group’s and Company’s internal control;

e evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management;

e conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s and Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated and separate financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group and Company to cease to continue as a going concern;

e evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated and separate financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation;

e obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated and separate financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the Group and
Company audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such

communication.

vi
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Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules 2020 and relevant
notifications issued by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, we also report the following:

i. we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

ii. in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group and the
Company so far as it appeared from our examinations of those books and proper returns adequate for
the purpose of our audit have been received from branches not visited by us;

iii. the consolidated and separate statement of financial position and the statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and

returns;
iv. the expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the Group’s and Company’s business.

Signed for & on behalf of
Firm’s Name . S. F. Ahmed & Co., Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. : 10898 E.P, under Partnership Act 1932
Sz
Signature et LT
Engagement Partner Name  : Md. Enamul Haque Choudhury, FCA,
Senior Partner/Enrollment No. 471
DVC Number : 2310280471AS673017
Date : 28 October 2023
ASERR\
NG
S\__/©
S %
vii
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ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment (PPE)
Right-of-use (ROU) assets
Intangible assets

Biological assets

Capital work in progress

Investment in associates

Current assets

Inventories

Advances, deposits and prepayments
Trade and other receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' equity

Share capital

Revaluation surplus

Retained earnings

Non controlling interest (NCI)
Total shareholder's equity

Non-current liabilities
Long term loans
Deferred tax liability
Lease liabilities

Current liabilities

Accounts and other payables
Accruals and provisions
Unclaimed Dividend Account
Short term loans

Current portion of long term loans
Current portion of Lease liabilities

Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2023

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Number of share used to calculate NAV

Net asset value per share

Amount in BDT
Notes
30-Jun-23 | 30-Jun-22
3,332,134,161 3,324,008,267
5 1.963.321.652 1,864,297,271
6 6,470,368 -
7 70,176,129 77.973.477
8 93,090,078 89.677.457
9 665,315,272 695,444,852
11 533.760.662 596,615,210
1,913,717,574 1,828,052,765
12 507.641.366 500,495,296
13 355.974.869 322,334,064
14 774.163.234 669.659.691
15 275,938,105 335.563,714
5,245,851,735 5,152,061,032
2,893,261,381 2,918,336,871
16 2.158,376,210 2.158.376.210
17 218,256,325 212,230,308
18 516,628.846 547,730,352
19 (12,501.746) (5,862.277)
2,880,759,635 2,912,474,594
1,122,201,755 1,028,490,893
20 1.047,778.573 945.622.259
21 69.063.491 82.868.634
2 5,359,691 -
1,242,890,345 1,211,095,546
23 37.280,428 36,580,829
24 162.041,007 165,594,525
25 3.372.810 2.971.735
26 688.151.612 696,339,024
20 350,797.621 309,609,433
22 1,246.867 -
5,245,851,735 5,152,061,032
215,837,621 215,837,621
38 13.40 13.52

The accompanying notes form an integral part of this financial statements and are to be read in conjunction therewith.

Chief financial Officer

Dated: Dhaka
28 October 2023

Director

—_—

Managing Director

B any Secretary

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

Md. Enamul Haque Choudhury, FCA
Senior Partner

S. F. Ahmed & Co.

Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2310280471A8673017
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ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment (PPE)
Right-of-use (ROU) assets
Intangible assets

Capital work in progress (CWIP)
Investment in associates

Current assets

Inventories

Advances, deposits and prepayments
Trade and other receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' equity

Share capital

Revaluation surplus

Retained earnings

Total shareholder’s equity

Non-current liabilities
Long term loans
Deferred tax liability
Lease liabilities

Current liabilities

Account and other payables
Accruals and provisions
Unclaimed Dividend Account
Short term loans

Current portion of long term loans
Current portion of Lease liabilities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited
Statement of Financial Position

Number of share used to calculate NAV

Net asset value per share

As at 30 June 2023
Amount in BDT
Notes
30-Jun-23 30-Jun-22
2,962,964,773 2,957,561,327
5A 1,725,472 838 1.625.758.284
6A 6.470.368 -
TA 70,176,129 77,973,477
9A 627.084.776 657,214,356
11 533,760,662 596.615.210
2,034,139,875 1,952,687,198
12A 505,148,993 497,725,186
13A 344,065,508 312.341.077
14A 911,295,223 809.727.637
15A 273.630.151 332,893,298
4,997,104,648 4,910,248,525
2,893,261,381 2,918,336,870
16 2.158.376,210 2,158,376,210
17A 218,256,325 212,230,308
18A 516,628,846 547,730,352
2,893,261,381 2,918,336,870
952,453,266 871,007,588
20A 867,107,320 777.015.411
21A 79,986,255 93,992,177
22A 5.359,691 -
1,151,390,001 1,120,904,067
23A 36,767,924 36,177,146
24A 161,217,611 164,699,499
25A 3,372,810 2,971,735
26A 619,903,540 627,947,427
20A 328.881.249 289.108.260
22A 1,246,867 -
4,997,104,648 4,910,248,525
215,837,621 2]558375621
38A. 13.40 13.52

The accompanying notes form an integral part of this financial statements and are to be read in conjunction therewith.

Chief IpMancial Officer

Dated: Dhaka
28 October 2023

Director

_&L;

Managing Director

C

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

b ny Secretéry

Md. Enamul Haque Choudhury. FCA

Senior Partner

S. F. Ahmed & Co.
Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2310280471A8673017
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Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited
Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 30 June 2023

Revenue
Cost of goods sold
Gross profit

Operating expenses
Administrative expenses
Selling and distribution expenses

Other operating income
Fair value adjustments of biological assets
Profit from operations

Finance income
Finance expenses

Net profit from operation
Contribution to WPPF

Income before share of non-consolidated companies

Share of profit / (loss) from associates
Net profit before tax

Income tax expenses

Net profit after tax

Non controlling interest (NCI)

Net profit after tax attributable to ordinary shareholders

Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income

Number of share used to calculate EPS

Earnings per share(EPS)

Notes

Amount in BDT

20222023 | 2021-2022
27 968,131,772 845,055,756
28 (569.684,720) (518,975,143)
398,447,052 326,080,613
(200,666,338) (199,223,612)
29 (45,868.,726) (50,421,445)
30 (154,797,612) (148,802,167)
31 13,805,102 7,828,824
31.1 7,505,154 9,300,619
219,090,970 143,986,444
32 750,531 1,412,741
33 (145,421,439) (112,002,129)
74,420,062 33,397,056
(4,797,854) (2.783,408)
69,622,208 30,613,648
36 (62,854,548) (68,275,750)
6,767,660 (37,662,102)
34 (9.414,858) (68,706,982)
(2,647,198) (106,369,084)
19 6,639,469 5,206,489
3,992,271 (101,162,595)
3,992,271 (101,162,595)
215,837,621 215,837,621
37 0.02 (0.47)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of this financial statements and are to be read in conjunction therewith.

D#fector

Chief4inancial Officer

— A

Managing Director

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

Dated: Dhaka
28 October 2023

any Secretary

Md. Enamul Haque Choudhury, FCA

Senior Partner
S. F. Ahmed & Co.
Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2310280471A8673017
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For the year ended 30 June 2023
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. Amount in BDT
Particulars Notes
2022-2023 || 2021-2022
Revenue 27A 961,732,407 840,010,602
Cost of goods sold 28A (564,190,210) (514,492,536)
Gross profit 397,542,197 325,518,066
Operating expenses (200,131,402) (197,746,603)
Administrative expenses 29A (45,588,158) (49,332,585)
Selling and distribution expenses 30A (154,543,244) (148,414,018)
Other operating income 31A 13,805,102 7,828,824
Profit from operations 211,215,896 135,600,287
Finance income 32A 750,531 1,412,741
Finance expenses 33A (111,211,486) (78,561.466)
Net profit 100,754,940 58,451,562
Contribution to WPPF (4,797,854) (2,783.408)
Income before share of non-consolidated 95,957,086 55,668,154
Share of profit from subsidiary 35 (19.918,408) (15,619.466)
Share of profit / (loss) from associates 36 (62,854,548) (68,275,750)
Net profit before tax 13,184,130 (28,227,062)
Income tax expenses 34A (9,191,861) (72,935,534)
Net profit after tax 3,992,271 (101,162,595)
: i i harehold ft
Profit after tax attributable to Ordinary Shareholders of the 3.992.271 (101,162.595)
Company
Other comprehensive income = =
Total comprehensive income 3,992,271 (101,162,595)
Number of share used to calculate EPS 215,837,621 215,837,621
Earnings per share (EPS) 37A 0.02 (0.47)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of this financial statements and are to be read in conjunction therewith.
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Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2023
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Nt Amount in BDT
2022-2023 | 2021-2022

Cash flows from operating activities
Collections from customers and others 906.878.616 787.198.927
Payments for operating costs and other expenses (707.442.787) (634,412,317)
Tax paid (49,737,860) (18.655.034)
Net cash generated from operating activities 40 149,697,969 134,131,576
Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisitions of property, plant and equipment (80,668.540) (25.502.664)
Acquisitions of intangible assets - (16.447.902)
Acquisitions / proceed from Biological assets 4,092,533 10,591,768
Capital work in progress (65.379.941) (208.103.367)
Advance finance to contract farmers, sister concern & others (4.961.495) (7.977,791)
Net cash used in investing activities (146,917,443) (247,439,955)
Cash flows from financing activities
Payment against finance lease (582.740) -
Borrowings from banks/financial institutions 106,462,336 260.077.762
Finance cost paid (143,330,021) (112,923,815)
Refund of Undistributed Refund warrant - (4,198.875)
Issuance of right share - -
Payment of cash dividend (24.955.713) (37.648.786)
Net cash provided from financing activities (62,406,138) 105,306,286
Net changes in cash and cash equivalents (59.625.,609) (8.002.,094)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 335,563,714 343,565,808
Disposal of subsidiary company - -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 275,938,105 335,563,714
Number of share used to calculate NOCFPS 215,837,621 215,837,621
Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS) 39 0.69 0.62

The accompanying notes form an integral part of this financial statements and are to be read in conjunction therewith,

r a.' e,
ector Dim Managing Director

Chief Financial Officer ny Secretary

Dated: Dhaka
28 October 2023
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Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited

Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 30 June 2023

Cash flows from operating activities
Collections from customers and others
Payments for operating costs & other expenses
Tax paid

Net cash generated from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisitions of property, plant and equipment
Acquisitions of intangible assets

Capital work in progress

Advance finance to contract farmers & others
Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Payment against finance lease

Borrowings from banks/financial institutions/Sister concern

Payment of cash dividend

Refund of Undistributed Refund warrant
Finance cost paid

Net cash provided from financing activities

Net changes in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Number of share used to calculate NOCFPS

Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS)

Notes Amount in BDT
2022-2023 2021-2022

899,586,053 781,182,453

(702,396,223) (629,205,906)

(49,737.860) (18,655,034)

40A. 147,451,970 133,321,513
(80,668.540) (25,502.664)

- (16.447,902)
(65.379.941) (208,103,367)
(3.045,121) (1.997.,589)
(149,093,602) (252,051,522)

(582.740) -

77.037,003 237.982.433
(24,955.713) (37.648.786)
- (4.198.873)
(109,120.068) (79.483,152)

(57,621,518) 116,651,620
(59,263,147) (2,078.389)

332.893.298 334.971.687

273,630,151 332,893,298

215,837,621 215,837,621

39A 0.68 0.62

The accompanying notes form an integral part of this financial statements and are to be read in conjunction therewith.

rector

Chief Ftfiancial Officer

Dated: Dhaka
28 October 2023
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Managing Director




1.1

1.2

Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2023

Reporting entity

Group profile

Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited was incorporated on August 10, 2004 as a private limited
company; vide Reg. No.-C-53850(515)/2004 under the Companies Act, 1994 and converted to
public limited company on 30 June 2010. The Group has been listed to both the Dhaka Stock
Exchange Ltd. and Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. on 04 March 2013. The principal place of
business and the head office of the Group are at Shanta Western Tower, Level # 5, Space Code #
502, 186, Gulshan, Tejgaon Link Road, Tejgaon Industrial Area, Dhaka-1208. The registered office
and factories are located at Bokran, Monipur, Bobanipur, Gazipur Sadar, Gazipur.

Nature of Business Activities

The Company owns and operates the business of growing, procuring, purchasing, processing,
packaging, warehousing, transporting, exporting, importing, distributing and selling agriculture-
based food, food products, vegetable processing. As per the object clause of the Memorandum the
Company could also establish any industrial processing unit based on agro based raw materials
products within the country and export the same or meet local demand.

Subsidiary

Subsidiary is entity controlled by the Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited. An investor controls
an investee when it is exposed to, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the
entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity.

Golden Harvest Dairy Limited

Golden Harvest Dairy Limited has incorporated on 18 February 2015, vide Reg. No.-C-121268/15
under the Companies Act, 1994 as a private limited company. Golden Harvest Agro Industries
Limited acquired 75.00% of shares of Golden Harvest Dairy Limited.

The objectives of the company will process Liquid Milk and milk-based product like butter, cream,
cheese, yogurt, etc. The project will not be for milk collection only it will support in meat
processing and calf selling.

Associates

Two associates are the entities in which Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited (GHAIL) has
significant influence whereby the parties that have control of the arrangement have rights to the net
assets of the arrangement. GHAIL uses the equity method to account for its investment in
associates and in its financial Statement in accordance with IAS-28 “Investment in Associates and
Joint Ventures”. Golden Harvest Ice Cream Limited and Golden Harvest QSR Limited are the
associates of the Group.

Golden Harvest Ice Cream Limited (Previous name was Golden Harvest Sea Food and Fish
Processing Limited)

Golden Harvest Ice Cream Limited formerly known as Golden Harvest Sea Food and Fish
Processing Limited was incorporated on January 05, 2005, vide Reg. No.-C-55601(2285)/05 under
the Companies Act, 1994. The objectives of the Group are to carry out the business, promote &
establish factories, distribution ice cream, dairy and allied products in Bangladesh and setting
ventures and business is in connection therewith. Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited is
holding 45% of shares of Golden Harvest Ice Cream Limited.

Golden Harvest QSR Limited

Golden Harvest QSR Limited has incorporated 04 February 2015; vide Reg. No.-C-128718/2016
under the Companies Act, 1994 as a Private Limited Company. Golden Harvest Agro Industries
Limited acquired 30.00% of shares of Golden Harvest QSR Limited. Investment is initially
recognized at cost and subsequently measured at equity method.
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Date of Authorization for issue

The financial statements of Golden Harvest Agro industries Ltd. for the year ended 30™ June 2023
were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors on 28" October
2023.

Reporting Period
The reporting period of the Group has covered one year from 1* July 2022 to 30" June 2023.

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

Statement on Compliance with Local Laws
The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Companies
Act, 1994, Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020 and other relevant local laws as applicable.

Statement on Compliance of Financial Reporting Standards
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting

Standards (IFRS).

Basis of Measurement of Elements of Financial Statements

Measurement is the process of determining the monetary amounts at which the elements of the
financial statements are to be recognized and carried in the statement of financial position and
profit or loss and other comprehensive income. The measurement basis adopted by Golden Harvest
Agro Industries Limited is historical cost except for land, building and plant and machinery which
are stated at revalued amount, inventories are at the lower of cost and net realizable value and
marketable securities are at market value. Under the historical cost, assets are recorded at the
amount of cash or cash equivalents paid or the fair value of the consideration given to acquire them
at the time of their acquisition. Liabilities are recorded at the amount of proceeds received in
exchange for the obligation, or in some circumstances (for example, income taxes), at the amounts
of cash or cash equivalents expected to be paid to satisfy the liability in the normal course of

business.

Basis of Consolidation
Group accounts are prepared on the basis that the parent and subsidiaries are a single entity as per
IFRS-10 “Financial Statements”. This reflects the economic substances of the group arrangement.

The group financial statements include the financial statements of GHAIL and subsidiaries that it
controls. GHAIL prepares financial statements using uniform accounting policies for like
transactions and other events in similar circumstances. Consolidation of an investee shall begin
from the date the investor obtains control of the investee and cease when the investor loses control

of the investee.

GHAIL presents non-controlling interests in the statement of financial position within equity,
separately from the equity of the owners of GHAIL. Changes in GHAIL ownership interest in a
subsidiary that do not result in losing control of the subsidiary are equity transactions (i.e.
transactions with owners in their capacity as owners).

Consolidation procedures

» Combine like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows of the parent
with those of its subsidiaries.

» Offset (eliminate) the carrying amount of the parent’s investment in each subsidiary and the
parent’s portion of equity of each subsidiary.

» eliminate in full intergroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows
relating to transactions between entities of the group (profits or losses resulting from
intergroup transactions that are recognized in assets, such as inventory and fixed assets, are
eliminated in full). Intergroup losses may indicate an impairment that requires recognition in
the financial statements.

10
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2.6

2.7

Loss of control of Subsidiaries
If GHAIL loses control over its subsidiaries, GHAIL:

» Derecognizes the assets and liabilities of the former subsidiary from the statement of financial
position.

> Recognizes any investment retained in the former subsidiary and subsequently accounts for it
and for any amounts owed by or to the former subsidiary in accordance with relevant IFRSs.

> Recognizes the gain or loss associated with the loss of control attributable to the former

controlling interest.

Investment in subsidiaries and associates in GHAIL separate financial statements
When GHAIL prepares separate financial statements, the GHAIL using the equity method for
investment in subsidiaries and associates:

Going Concern

When preparing financial statements, management makes an assessment of the company's ability to
continue as a going concern as required by IAS-1. The financial statements of Golden Harvest
Dairy Ltd. have been prepared on a going concern basis, as management has assessed the
Company's ability to continue its operations as a going concern, despite significant financial
challenges that create a material uncertainty regarding its continuity. These financial difficulties
stem from sustained losses, high levels of liabilities, dependence on external financing, economic
uncertainty, cash flow constraints, and other relevant factors.

Management has conducted a comprehensive evaluation of the Company's financial position, cash
flow projections, and operational plans, taking into account both internal and external factors. This
assessment includes an analysis of current liquidity, debt maturity profiles, credit facilities, and any
potential mitigating actions that have been planned or are currently in progress.

In response to the significant challenges outlined above, management has taken, or is in the process
of implementing, various measures to address the material uncertainty surrounding the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. These measures include cost reduction initiatives, effective
cash flow management, financial support from the parent company (GHAIL), capital raising
initiatives, debt restructuring, diversification of revenue streams, and other supportive actions.

Despite the identified material uncertainty, management continues to assume that the Company will
continue as a going concern for at least twelve months from the date of these financial statements.
This assumption is based on the belief that the measures being implemented, along with other
supportive actions, will effectively mitigate the challenges and restore the Company's financial

stability.

Given the material uncertainty related to going concern, the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities presented in these financial statements may not be indicative of the amounts that will be
realized in settlement or liquidation. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that
might result from the outcome of this uncertainty. Golden Harvest Dairy Ltd. affirms its continued
adoption of the going concern basis for the preparation of these financial statements, in accordance
with IFRS.

Accrual Basis of Accounting

GHAIL prepares its financial statements, except for cash flow information, using the accrual basis
of accounting. Since the accrual basis of accounting is used, GHAIL recognizes items as assets,
liabilities, equity, income and expenses (the elements of financial statements) when they satisfy the
definitions and recognition criteria for those elements in the framework.

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are prepared and presented in Bangladesh Taka/BDT, which is the
Group’s functional currency. The Group earns its major revenues in BDT and all other
incomes/expenses and transactions are in BDT and the competitive forces and regulations of
Bangladesh determine the sale prices of its goods and services. Further, the entire funds from
financing activities are generated in BDT.
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2.8

2.9

2.10

2.11

2.12

Foreign currency translation

Foreign currency transactions are booked in the functional currency of the Group at the exchange
rate ruling on the date of transaction. Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are
retranslated into the functional currency at rates of exchange at the balance sheet date. Exchange

differences are included in the income statement.

Materiality and Aggregation
Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial statements. Items of a

dissimilar nature or function are presented separately unless they are immaterial

Offsetting
GHAIL does not offset assets and liabilities or income and expenses, unless required or permitted by

an [FRS.

Comparative Information and Rearrangement thereof

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the previous year for all numerical
information in the financial Statements and also the narrative and descriptive information when it is
relevant for understanding of the current year financial statements. Previous year figure has been re-
arranged whenever considered necessary to ensure comparability with the current year’s
presentation as per IAS-8:" Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors"

Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with International Financial Reporting
Standards requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses and for contingent assets and liabilities that require disclosure, during and at the date of the

financial statements.

Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions of accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the
estimate is revised and in any future periods affected as required by IAS 8: “Accounting Policies,
Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors™

In particular, significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in applying
accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial
statements include depreciation, amortization, impairment, net realizable value of inventories,
accruals, taxation and provision.

Changes in Accounting Policies, Estimate and Errors
The effect of a change in an accounting estimate shall be recognized prospectively by including it in

profit or loss in:

(a) the period of the change, if the change affects that period only; or
(b) the period of the change and future periods, if the change affects both.

To the extent that a change in an accounting estimate gives rise to changes in assets and liabilities,
or relates to an item of equity, it shall be recognized by adjusting the carrying amount of the related
asset, liability or equity item in the period of the change.

Changes in accounting policies and material prior period errors shall be retrospectively corrected in
the first financial statements authorized for issue after their discovery by:

(a) Restating the comparative amounts for the prior period(s) presented in which the error occurred;

or
(b) If the error occurred before the earliest prior period presented, restating the opening balances of
assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest prior period presented.

12




2.13

3.1

Structure, Content and Presentation of Financial Statements

The Financial Statements of Golden Harvest Agro Industries Ltd., as at and for the year ended 30

June 2023 comprise the group and its subsidiaries namely Golden Harvest Dairy Ltd. and also

Golden Harvest Ice Cream Ltd. & Golden Harvest QSR (together referred to as the ‘Group’ as per

IFRS-10 Financial Statements) as per IAS 28 Investment in Associate. Being the general-purpose

financial statements, the presentation of these financial statements is in accordance with the

guidelines provided by IAS 1: “Presentation of Financial Statements”. A complete set of financial

statements comprise:

i)  Statement of financial position as at 30 June 2023,

ii) Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive Income for the year ended 30 June 2023;

iii) Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2023;

iv) Statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2023; and

v) Notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information to the accounts for the year ended 30 June 2023.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The accounting policies set out below are consistent with those used in the previous year.

Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with
the policies adopted by the Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited.

Changes in accounting policies

The Group changes its accounting policy only if the change is required by an IFRS or results in the
financial statements providing reliable and more relevant information about the effects of
transactions, other events or conditions on the Group’s financial position, financial performance or
cash flows. Changes in accounting policies is to be made through retrospective application by
adjusting opening balance of each affected components of equity i.e. as if new policy has always

been applied.

Implementation of IFRS 16 ‘Lease’

Implementation of IFRS 16 and its relevant assumptions and disclosures IFRS 16: “Leases™ has
come into force on 1 January 2019, as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Bangladesh (ICAB). Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited applied IFRS 16 where the Company
measured the lease liability at the present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted it using
incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial application, and recognized a right-of-use asset at
the date of the initial application on a lease by lease basis.

Right-of use Assets:

The Company recognizes right-of-use assets at the date of initial application of IFRS 16. Right-of-
use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation. Right-of-use asset is depreciated
on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The right-of-use asset is presented under property, plant
and equipment.

Lease Liabilities:

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognizes lease liability measured at the
present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term using incremental borrowing rate of
9% at the date of initial application. Lease liability is measured by increasing the carrying amount to
reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments.

Interest on the lease liability in each period during the lease term shall be the amount that produces a
constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the lease liability.

Implementation of IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’

The Group has applied IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’ with effect from 1* July 2018. IFRS 9
introduces new requirements for the classification and measurement of financial assets and financial
liabilities and impairments for financial assets. Details of these new requirements as well as their
impact on the Group’s consolidated financial statements are described below. The Group has
adopted IFRS 9 retrospectively but with certain permitted exceptions as detailed below:




3.2

Classification and measurement of financial assets

The date of initial application was 1% July 2018. The Group has not applied the requirements of
IFRS 9 to instruments that were derecognized prior to 1* July 2018 and has not restated prior years.
Any difference between the previous carrying amount and the revised carrying amount at 1% July
2018 has been recognized as an adjustment to opening retained earnings at 1* July 2018.

All financial assets that are within the scope of IFRS 9 are required to be measured at amortized cost
or fair value, with movements through other comprehensive income or the income statement on the
basis of the Group’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow
characteristics of the financial assets.

IFRS 9 had the following impact on the Group’s assets:

e The Group’s trade receivables were all classified as financial assets measured at amortized cost
under IAS 39. Under IFRS 9, the business model under which each portfolio of trade receivables
held has been assessed. The Group has a portfolio of trade receivables that is being managed within
a business model whose objective is to collect contractual cash flows, and are measured at amortized
cost. There were no material changes in carrying value of financial assets as a result of these
changes in measurement basis.

¢ IFRS 9 requires an expected credit loss (ECL) model to be applied to financial assets rather than
the incurred credit loss model required under IAS 39. The expected credit loss model requires the
Group to account for expected losses as a result of credit risk on initial recognition of financial
assets and to recognize changes in those expected credit losses at each reporting date. The Group
recognizes a loss allowance on trade receivables based on lifetime expected credit losses.

Implementation of IFRS 15 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’
The Group has applied IFRS 15 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’ with effect from 1 July

2018. IFRS 15 provides a single, principles-based approach to the recognition of revenue from all
contracts with customers. It focuses on the identification of performance obligations in a contract
and requires revenue to be recognized when or as those performance obligations are satisfied.

The Group has adopted IFRS 15 applying the modified retrospective approach. IFRS 15 did not
have a material impact on the amount or timing of recognition of reported revenue. In accordance
with the requirements of IFRS 15 where the modified retrospective approach is adopted, prior year
results have not been restated.

Changes in accounting estimates
Estimates arise because of uncertainties inherent within them, judgment is required but this does not

undermine reliability. Effect of changes of accounting estimates is included in profit or loss account.

Correction of error in prior period financial statements

The Group corrects material prior period errors retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts
for the prior period(s) presented in which the error occurred; or if the error occurred before the
earliest prior period presented, restating the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the
earliest prior period presented.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Initial Recognition and Measurement

An item shall be recognized as property, plant and equipment if, and only it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity, and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably 1AS 16.

Property, plant and equipment are initially recognized at cost and subsequently land, buildings &
civil constructions and plant & machineries are stated at fair value. The property, plant and
equipment are presented at cost/fair value, net of accumulated depreciation and/or accumulated
impairment losses, if any. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its
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purchase price, import duties and non-refundable taxes, after deducting trade discount and rebates,
and any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it
to be capable of operating in the intended manner. The cost also includes the cost of replacing part
of the property, plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term debt availed for the
construction/Implementation of the PPE, if the recognition criteria are met.

Subsequent Costs
The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying
amount of an item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will
flow to the Group and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of
property, plant and equipment are recognized in the profit and loss account as Repair &

Maintenance ‘when it is incurred.

Subsequent Measurement
Property, Plant and equipment are disclosed at cost less accumulated depreciation consistently over

years. On 30 June 2009, 30 June 2011 and 30 June 2013. Land and land developments, building and
other constructions and Plant and Machinery have been revalued to reflect fair value (prevailing
market price) thereof following “Current Cost Method”.

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment
Depreciation is provided to amortize the cost or valuation of the assets after commissioning, over the

period of their expected useful lives, in accordance with the provisions of IAS 16: Property Plant
and Equipment. Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management. Depreciation is charged on all property, plant and equipment except land and land
developments on reducing balance method at the following rates:

Particular of Assets Rate of Depreciation
Buildings and other constructions 2.5%
Plant & Machinery 5.0%
Office Equipment 10%
Furniture and Fixtures 10%
Vehicle 10%
Freezer 10%

Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment of Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited

The group made revaluation of the Group’s Land and Land developments, Buildings and Plant and
Machinery as of 30 June 2009, 30 June 2011 and 30 June 2013 to reflect fair value thereof in terms
of Depreciated current cost thereof. The revaluation has conducted by Ata Khan & Co, Chartered

Accountants.

The increase in the carrying amount of revalued assets is recognized in other comprehensive income
under the head revaluation surplus. Other Fixed Assets were kept outside the scope of revaluation
works. These are expected to be realizable at written down value (WDV) thereof mentioned in the

statement of financial position of the Group.

Capital work-in-progress

Capital work in progress represents the cost incurred for acquisition and construction of items of
property, plant and equipment that were not ready for use at the end of 30 June 2023 and these were
stated at cost. In case of import components, capital work in progress is recognized when risks and
rewards associated with such assets are transferred to the Group, i.e. at the time of shipment is

confirmed by the supplier.
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3.4

Intangible Assets

Recognition
The recognition of an item as an intangible asset requires GHAIL to demonstrate that the item meets
the definition of an intangible asset and the recognition criteria. An intangible asset is recognized as

an asset if, and only if:
> It is probable that expected future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow

to GHAIL; and
» The cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Measurement
An intangible asset is measure at cost less any accumulated amortizations and any accumulated

impairment losses. Subsequent expenditures are likely to maintain the expected future economic
benefits embodied in an existing intangible asset rather than meet the definition of an intangible
asset and the recognition criteria. In addition, it is often difficult to attribute subsequent
expenditure directly to a particular intangible asset rather than to the business as a whole.
Therefore, expenditure incurred after the initial recognition of an acquired intangible asset or after
completion of an internally generated intangible asset is usually recognized in profit or loss as
incurred. This is because such expenditure cannot be distinguished from expenditure to develop

the business as a whole.

Separately acquired intangibles

The cost of a separately acquired intangible asset comprises:
» Its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting

trade discounts and rebates;
» And any directly attributable cost of preparing the asset for its intended use.

Internally generated intangible assets
The cost of an internally generated intangible asset is the sum of expenditure incurred from the

date when the intangible asset first meets the recognition criteria. The cost of an internally
generated intangible asset comprises all directly attributable costs necessary to create, produce, and
prepare the asset to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

Research Phase
No intangible asset arising from research (or from the research phase of an internal project) is

recognized. Expenditure on research (or on the research phase of an internal project) is recognized
as an expense when it is incurred.

Development Phase
An intangible asset arising from development (or from the development phase of an internal

project) is recognized in IAS-38, "Intangible assets".

The Group’s intangible assets include computer software development (ERP), Design,
construction and development of products, Augmented Reality.

Internally generated brands, mastheads, publishing titles, customer lists and items similar in
substance are not recognized as intangible

Recognition of an expense
In some cases, expenditure is incurred to provide future economic benefits to an entity, but no

intangible asset or other asset is acquired or created that can be recognized. For example,
expenditure on research is recognized as an expense when it is incurred, except when it is acquired
as part of a business combination. Other examples of expenditure that is recognized as an expense
when it is incurred include:

» Expenditure on start-up activities i.e. start-up costs/ pre-operating cost.

» Expenditure on training activities.

» Expenditure on advertising and promotional activities.

» Expenditure on relocating or reorganizing part or all of an entity.

AP &
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3.5

3.6

Past expenses
Expenditure on an intangible item that was initially recognized as an expense is not recognized as

part of the cost of an intangible asset at a later date.

Revaluation of intangibles

The revaluation model requires an intangible asset shall be carried at a revalued amount, being its
fair value at the date of the revaluation less any subsequent accumulated amortization and any
subsequent accumulated impairment losses. However, fair value shall be measured by reference to
an active market. The revaluation model does not allow the revaluation of intangible assets that
have not previously been recognized as assets; or the initial recognition of intangible assets at

amounts other than cost.

Amortization
The depreciable amount of an intangible asset with a finite useful life shall be allocated on a

systematic basis over its useful life. Amortization begin when the asset is available for use, i.e.
when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by management. Amortization cease at the earlier of the date that the asset is classified as
held for sale and the date that the asset is derecognized. An intangible asset with an indefinite

useful life is not amortized.

Amortization of the intangible asset with a finite useful life is calculated using the reducing
balance method to write down the cost of intangible assets to their residual values over their

estimated useful lives as follows:

Particulars Rate
Software (at development stage) 10%
Design, construction and development of products 10%
Augmented Reality 10%

Derecognition of intangible assets

The carrying amount of an item of intangible assets is derecognized on disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising from the
derecognition of an item of intangible assets is included as other income in profit or loss when the
item is derecognized. When the revalued assets are disposed of, the respective revaluation surplus

is transferred to retained earnings.

Biological Asset
Recognition and measurement
Biological asset is a living plant or animal. Biological asset is measured at fair value less costs to

sell, both on initial recognition and each reporting date. Cost to sell includes sale commission and
regulatory levies but exclude transport to market. Transport costs are in fact deducted from market
value in order to reach fair value. The gain on initial recognition and from a change in this value is
recognized in profit or loss. The interest on the loan taken out to finance the acquisition is not a cost
to sell. The milk is agriculture product and is recognized initially under IAS-41 at fair value less
cost to sell. (at this point it is taken into inventories and dealt with under IAS-2). The gain on initial

recognition should be recognized in profit or loss.

Impairment of Assets

Recognizing and measuring impairment loss

If the recoverable amount of an asset is less than it’s carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset is reduced to its recoverable amount as required by IAS-36. That reduction is an impairment
loss. An impairment loss on a non-revalued asset is recognized in profit or loss. However, an
impairment loss on a revalued asset is recognized in other comprehensive income to the extent that
the impairment loss does not exceed the amount in the revaluation surplus for that same asset. Such
an impairment loss on a revalued asset reduces the revaluation surplus for that asset.
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3.7

3.8
3.8.1

GHALIL assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is any indication that an asset

may be impaired. If any such indication exists, GHAIL estimate the recoverable amount of the

asset. Irrespective of whether there is any indication of impairment, GHAIL tests:

> An intangible asset with an indefinite useful life or an intangible asset not yet available for use
for impairment annually.

Capitalization of Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized
as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they
occur in accordance with TAS 23: “Borrowing cost”. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other
costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

Recognition
GHAIL capitalizes borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset as part of the cost of that asset. GHAIL recognizes other borrowing

costs as an expense in the period in which it incurs them.

Borrowing costs eligible for capitalization
The borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying asset are those borrowing costs that would have been avoided if the expenditure on the

qualifying asset had not been made.

To the extent that GHAIL borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying
asset, GHAIL determines the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalization as the actual
borrowing costs incurred on that borrowing during the period less any investment income on the
temporary investment of those borrowings

Commencement of capitalization
GHAIL begins capitalizing borrowing costs as part of the cost of a qualifying asset on the
commencement date. The commencement date for capitalization is the date when the GHAIL first
meets all of the following conditions:

» it incurs expenditures for the asset;

» it incurs borrowing costs; and

» it undertakes activities that are necessary to prepare the asset for its intended use or sale.

Cessation of capitalization
GHAIL ceases capitalizing borrowing costs when substantially all the activities necessary to
prepare the qualifying asset for its intended use or sale are complete.

Financial instruments
Financial assets

Investment in shares

The Group has elected to designate equity investments as measured at Fair Value through Other
Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI). They are initially recorded at fair value plus transaction costs
and then remeasured at subsequent reporting dates to fair value. Unrealized gains and losses are
recognized in other comprehensive income. On disposal of the equity investment, gains and losses
that have been deferred in other comprehensive income are transferred directly to retained earnings.

Dividends on equity investments and distributions from funds are recognized in the income
statement when the Group’s right to receive payment is established.

Investment in fixed deposit receipt

Fixed deposit, comprising funds held with banks and other financial institutions, are initially
measured at fair value, plus direct transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at amortized
cost using the effective interest method at each reporting date. Changes in carrying value are

recognized in profit.
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3.83

3.9

Trade receivables
Trade receivables are measured in accordance with the business model under which each portfolio

of trade receivable is held. The Group has a portfolio of trade receivables that is being managed
within a business model whose objective is to collect contractual cash flows, and are measured at
amortized cost. Trade receivables measured at amortized cost are carried at the original invoice
amount less allowance for expected credit losses.

Expected credit losses are calculated in accordance with the simplified approach permitted by IFRS
9, using a provision matrix applying lifetime historical credit loss experience to the trade
receivables. The expected credit loss rate varies depending on whether and the extent to which
settlement of the trade receivables is overdue and it is also adjusted as appropriate to reflect current
economic conditions and estimates of future conditions. For the purpose of determining credit loss
rates, customers are classified into groupings that have similar loss patterns. The key drivers of the
loss rate are the nature of the business unit and the location and type of customer.

When a trade receivable is determined to have no reasonable expectation of recovery it is written
off, firstly against any expected credit loss allowance available and then to the income statement.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously provided for or written off are credited to the income

statement.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, balances with banks and financial institutions, and

highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or less when acquired. They are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and are held at amortized cost under the hold to collect
classification, where they meet the hold to collect “solely payments of principals and interests™ test
criteria under IFRS 9. Those not meeting these criteria are held at fair value through profit and loss.

Financial liabilities

Borrowings

All borrowings are initially recorded at the amount of proceeds received, net of transaction costs.
Borrowings are subsequently carried at amortized cost, with the difference between the proceeds,
net of transaction costs, and the amount due on redemption being recognized as a charge to the
income statement over the period of the relevant borrowing.

Trade payables
Trade payables are recognized initially at fair value. Subsequent to initial recognition they are

measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Impairment of financial assets
IFRS 9 requires an expected credit loss (ECL) model to be applied to financial assets rather than the

incurred credit loss model required under IAS 39. The expected credit loss model requires the Group
to account for expected losses as a result of credit risk on initial recognition of financial assets and to
recognize changes in those expected credit losses at each reporting date. The Group recognizes a
loss allowance on trade receivables based on lifetime expected credit losses.

Inventories
Measurement
Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

Cost of inventories
The cost of inventories comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred

in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

Cost formulas
The cost of inventories is assigned by using the first-in, first-out (FIFO) cost formula. GHAIL shall

use the same cost formula for all inventories having a similar nature and use to the entity.
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3.12

3.13

The FIFO formula assumes that the items of inventory that were purchased or produced first are
sold first, and consequently the items remaining in inventory at the end of the period are those most
recently purchased or produced.

Recognition as an expense

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those inventories is recognized as an expense in
the period in which the related revenue is recognized. The amount of any write-down of inventories
to net realizable value and all losses of inventories is recognized as an expense in the period the
write-down or loss occurs. The amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories, arising
from an increase in net realizable value, is recognized as a reduction in the number of inventories
recognized as an expense in the period in which the reversal occurs.

Trade and Other Receivables
Trade and other receivables are stated at their estimated realizable amounts inclusive of provisions

for bad and doubtful debts

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and with banks on current deposit accounts and

short-term investments (FDR for the period of 1 to 3 months) which are held and available for use
by the Group without any restriction. There is insignificant risk of change in value of the same.

Calculation of Recoverable Amount

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its
fair value, less cost to sell. In assessing value in use, estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset. A cash-generating unit is the smallest identifiable
asset group that generates cash flows that are largely independent from other assets and groups.

Provisions, accruals and contingencies

Recognition

Provisions

A provision is recognized when:

» GHAIL has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event;

» it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation; and

> areliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

If these conditions are not met, no provision is recognized.

Accruals
Accruals are liabilities to pay for goods or services that have been received or supplied but have

not been paid, invoiced or formally agreed with the supplier, including amount due to employees.

Contingent Liabilities
GHAIL does not recognize a contingent liability. A contingent liability is disclosed, unless the
possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote.

Contingent Asset
GHAIL does not recognize a contingent asset. Contingent assets usually arise from unplanned or
other unexpected events that give rise to the possibility of an inflow of economic benefits to

GHAIL.

Measurement
The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the

present obligation at the end of the reporting period.
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3.15

3.16

3.17

3.18

Changes in provisions

Provisions is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimate. If it is no longer probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.

Use of provisions
A provision is used only for expenditures for which the provision was originally recognized. Only

expenditures that relate to the original provision are set against it. Setting expenditures against a
provision that was originally recognized for another purpose would conceal the impact of two

different events.

Future operating losses
Provisions are not recognized for future operating losses. Future operating losses do not meet the

definition of a liability and the general recognition criteria set out for provisions.

Events Occurring after the Reporting Period
All material events after the statement of financial position date have been considered where

appropriate; either adjustments have been made or adequately disclosed in the note no. 42.7 of
financial statements.

Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Measurement

Basic EPS
GHAIL calculates basic earnings per share amounts for profit or loss attributable to ordinary

equity holders of the parent entity.

Basic earnings per share has been calculated by dividing profit or loss attributable to ordinary
equity holders of the parent entity (the numerator) by the weighted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding (the denominator) during the period.

The Group’s diluted earnings per share is same as basic earnings per share.

Dividend distribution on ordinary share
Dividend distribution to the Group’s shareholders is recognized as a liability in the group’s
financial statements in the period in which the dividends are approved by the Group’s

shareholders.

Income Statements
For the purpose of presentation of the Income Statement, the function of expenses method is

adopted, as it represents fairly the elements of the Group’s performance

Revenue
The core principle of IFRS 15 is that an entity will recognize revenue to depict the transfer of

promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the
entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. This core principle is
delivered in a five-step model framework as follows;
i.  Identify the contract(s) with a customer;
ii.  ldentify the performance obligations in the contract;
iii.  Determine the transaction price;
iv.  Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract; and
v.  Recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation. However,
the comply has complied with the applicable requirements of IFRS 15 in recognizing
revenue.

Moreover, the entity assesses whether it transfers control over time by following prescribed
criteria for satisfying performance obligation. If none of the criteria is met then the entity
recognizes revenue at point of time at which it transfers control of the goods to the customer.

Revenue is measured net of value added tax, trade discount, returns and allowances (if any). In
case of cash delivery, revenue is recognized when delivery is made and cash is received by the

Company
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3.19

3.20

3.21

3.22

3.23

Expenses
All expenditure incurred in the running of the business and in maintaining the property, plant &
equipment in a state of efficiency is charged to revenue in arriving at the profit/(loss) for the year.

Finance Income and Expenses
Finance income comprises interest income on funds invested. Interest income is recognized as it

accrues in profit or loss.

Finance costs comprise interest expense on borrowings, unwinding of the discount on provisions,
changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, and losses on
hedging instruments that are recognized in profit or loss. Borrowing costs that are not directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are recognized in
profit or loss using the effective interest method.

The interest expense component of finance lease payments is allocated to each period during the
lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the

liability.

Employee Benefits:
The Company maintains provident fund for its eligible permanent employees. The eligibility is
determined according to the terms and conditions set forth in the respective agreements/trust

deeds.

The Company has accounted for and disclosed employee benefits in compliance with the
provision of IAS 19: Employee Benefits

The cost of employee benefit is charged off as revenue expenditure in the period to which the
contributions relate.

Workers’ Profit Participation Fund (WPPF)
The Group provides applicable rate of its profit before tax after charging contribution to WPPF in

accordance with the Bangladesh Labor Act, 2006 (Amended up to 2015).

Taxation
The tax expense for the period comprises current tax and deferred tax. Tax is recognized in the

income statement, except in the case it relates to items recognized in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity.

Current tax

The current income tax charge is calculated based on tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at
the balance sheet date. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with
respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred tax

Principle of recognition
Deferred tax is recognized as income or an expense amount within the tax charge, and included in

the net profit or loss for the period.

Exceptions to recognition in profit or loss
Deferred tax relating to items dealt with as other comprehensive income (such as a revaluation) is
recognized as tax relating to other comprehensive income within the statement of profit or loss

and other comprehensive income.

Deferred tax relating to items dealt with directly in equity (such as the correction of an error or
retrospective application of a change in accounting policy) is recognized directly in equity.
Deferred tax resulting from a business combination is included in the initial cost of goodwill.
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Taxable temporary difference
A deferred tax liability is recognized for all taxable differences, except to the extent that the

deferred tax liability arises from:

» the initial recognition of goodwill; or
» the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction which is not a business
combination; and at the time of the transaction, affects neither accounting profit nor taxable

profit (tax loss).

Revaluations to fair value — property, plant and equipment

The revaluation does not affect taxable profits in the period of revaluation and consequently, the
tax base of the asset is not adjusted. Hence a temporary difference arises. This is provided for in
full based on the difference between carrying amount and tax base. An upward revaluation is

therefore given rise to a deferred tax liability.

Non-depreciated revalued assets

If a deferred tax liability or deferred tax asset arises from a non-depreciable asset measured using
the revaluation model in IAS 16, the measurement of the deferred tax liability or deferred tax asset
shall reflect the tax consequences of recovering the carrying amount of the non-depreciable asset
through sale, regardless of the basis of measuring the carrying amount of that asset. Accordingly,
if the tax law specifies a tax rate applicable to the taxable amount derived from the sale of an asset
that differs from the tax rate applicable to the taxable amount derived from using an asset, the
former rate is applied in measuring the deferred tax liability or asset related to a non-depreciable

asset.

Revaluations to fair value — other assets

IFRS permit or require certain other assets to be revalued to fair value, such as certain financial
instruments and investment properties. If the revaluation is recognized in profit or loss (e.g. fair
value through profit or loss instruments, investment properties) and the amount is taxable /
allowable for tax, then no deferred tax arises as both the carrying value and the tax base are
adjusted. However, if the revaluation is recognized as other comprehensive income (e.g. available-
for-sale instruments) and does not therefore impact taxable profits, then the tax base of the asset is
not adjusted and deferred tax arises. This deferred tax is also recognized as other comprehensive

income,

Deductible temporary difference
A deferred tax asset is recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is

probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary difference
can be utilized, unless the deferred tax asset arises from the initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction that:

»  is not a business combination; and
» at the time of the transaction, affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss).

Unused tax losses and unused tax credits

A deferred tax asset is recognized for the carry forward of unused tax losses and unused tax
credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the
unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilized.

Statement of Cash Flows
The statement of cash flows has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of IAS 7:

Statement of Cash Flows. The cash generating from operating activities has been reported using
the Direct Method as prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and as the
benchmark treatment of IAS 7 whereby major classes of gross cash receipts and gross cash
payments from operating activities are disclosed.
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3.26

3.27

Related Party Disclosures
The Group carried out a number of transactions with related parties. The information as required
by IAS 24: “Related party Disclosure” has been disclosed in a separate note to the accounts (Note-

422).

Segment Reporting
Segmental information is provided for the different business segments of the Group. Business

segmentation has been determined based on the nature of goods provided by the Group after
considering the risk and rewards of each type of product.

Since the individual segments are located close to each other and operate in the same industrial
environment, the need for geographical segmentation has no material impact.

The activities of the segments are described on notes no. 41 in the Notes to the Financial
Statements. The group transfers products from one industry segment for use in another. Inter-
segment transfers are based on fair market prices.

Revenue and expenses directly attributable to each segment are allocated to the respective
segments. Revenue and expenses not directly attributable to a segment are allocated on the basis
of their resource utilization, wherever possible.

Assets and liabilities directly attributable to each segment are allocated to the respective segments.
Assets and liabilities, which are not directly attributable to a segment, are allocated on a

reasonable basis wherever possible.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the period to acquire segment assets
that are expected to be used for more than one accounting period.

All operating segments’ operating results are reviewed regularly to make decisions about
resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance and for which discrete

financial information is available.

Equity Method Procedures

Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited ("the Company") follows the equity method for
accounting for investments in subsidiaries and associates, as prescribed by International
Accounting Standard (IAS) 28, "Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures. The principles and
procedures the Company adheres to when accounting for such investments is as follows:

Initial recognition
The Company initially records investments in subsidiaries and associates at their cost.

Subsequent measurement
The carrying amount of investments is adjusted to reflect the Company's share of post-acquisition

profits or losses of the investee. The investee's share of profit or loss is incorporated into the
Company's income statement. Distributions received from the investee reduce the carrying amount
of the investment. Adjustments to the carrying amount may be necessary due to changes in the
Company's proportionate interest resulting from changes in the investee's other comprehensive
income. If the Company's share of losses in a subsidiary or associate equals or exceeds the
Company’s interest, further losses are not recognized. The interest in a subsidiary or associate
includes the carrying amount of the investment using the equity method and any long-term
interests that form part of the net investment in the subsidiary or associate, such as preference
shares and long-term receivables or loans. Losses recognized using the equity method that exceed
the investment in ordinary shares are allocated to other components of interest in reverse order of
seniority. After the Company’s interest reaches zero, additional losses are provided for, and a
liability is recognized if the Company has legal or constructive obligations or has made payments
on behalf of the subsidiary or associate. If the subsidiary or associate subsequently reports profits,
the Company resumes recognizing its share of those profits only after the Company’s share of
profits equals the share of losses not previously recognized.
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4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Risk Exposure

Financial risk management

GHAIL’s activities are exposed to a variety of financial risks. The Company’s financial risk
management centered upon using various tools and to manage exposure to risk, particularly credit
risk, liquidity risk, market risk, currency risk and interest rate risk. Similar to general risk
management, financial risk management requires identifying its sources, measuring it, and plans
to address them. Taking risk is in the core of the financial business, and operational risk is an
inevitable consequence of being in business. GHAIL’s aim is therefore to achieve an appropriate
balance between risk and return and minimize potential adverse effects on GHAIL’s financial

performance.

GHAIL’s risk management policies are designed to identify and analyze these risks, to set
appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor the risks and adhere to limits by means of
prudent risk management policies and application of reliable and up-to-date information systems.
GHAIL regularly reviews its risk management policies and systems to reflect changes in products,

markets, and emerging best practices.

Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or

customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The senior management of GHAIL carefully
manages its exposure to credit risk. Credit exposures arise principally in receivables from
customers’ existing in GHAIL’s asset portfolio. The credit risk management and control are
controlled through the credit policies of GHAIL’s which are updated regularly. The company is
also exposed to other credit risks arising from balances with banks which are controlled through

board approved counterparty limits.

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet its
obligations on time or at a reasonable price.

The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always
have sufficient cash balances or liquid and marketable assets to meet its liabilities when fall due,
under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking
damage to the Company's reputation. Typically, management ensures that it has sufficient cash
and cash equivalent to meet expected operational expenses, including the servicing of financial
obligation through preparation of the cash forecast, prepared based on time line of payment of the
financial obligation and accordingly arrange for sufficient liquidity/fund to make the expected

payment within due date.

Industry Risks
Industry risk refers to the risk of increased competition from foreign and domestic sources leading

to lower prices, revenues, profit margin, and market share which could have an adverse impact on

the business, financial condition and results of operation. Frozen foods industry in Bangladesh is

an emerging sector with vast local demand for its different product lines. Locally produced frozen
products now play a significant role in this sector, which has been dominated by imports in the
past.

However, the infrastructure required for this industry is inadequate in Bangladesh, as can be noted

below:

e No organized collection centers for agricultural produce exist in Bangladesh; as a result, there is
a high fluctuation in prices both for the growers and for processors.

e Absence of Cold Storage or Cold Chains although the whole process of collection, processing
and distribution depends on cold temperature maintenance due to the nature of the finished
product.

Golden Harvest Agro Industries Ltd has established its brand name in Frozen Food market with its
quality products, range of products and customer services. However, to develop an infrastructure,
both public and private sector participation is required. This is the focal point of Golden Harvest’s
future expansion plans. To eliminate fluctuation in prices both for the growers and for the
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processors, Golden Harvest will organize collection centers to eliminate intermediary cost for both
the parties. Deploying 15,000 refrigerators with 24 cold storages at -30-degree Celsius nationwide,
Golden Harvest will have infrastructure backbone of Cold Chain which will ensure proper supply
of Frozen Foods all over the country through its 50-temperature controlled transport.

Market risk
Market risk is the risk that any change in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates and

interest rates will affect the Company's income or the value of its holdings of financial
instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk

exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return.

(i) Currency risk

The company is not exposed to currency risk on revenues because goods are sold in local
market with local currency and there is insignificant purchase of machineries, parts and

equipment.

(ii) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. GHAIL again has limited exposure to interest rate
since it borrows primarily in fixed interest rate, and further, interest rate are fully hedged at

project levels too.

Reporting foreign currency transactions

Initial recognition
A foreign currency transaction is recorded, on initial recognition in the functional currency, by

applying to the foreign currency amount the spot exchange rate between the functional currency
and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

Subsequent measurement
A foreign currency transaction may give rise to assets or liabilities that are denominated in a

foreign currency. These assets and liabilities is translated into GHAIL’s functional currency at
each reporting date. However, translation depends on whether the assets or liabilities are monetary

or non-monetary items:

Monetary items
Foreign currency monetary items outstanding at the end of the reporting date are translated using

the closing rate. The difference between this amount and the previous carrying amount in
functional currency is an exchange gain or loss.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating monetary items
at rates different from those at which they were translated on initial recognition during the period
or in previous financial statements is recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

Non-monetary items
Non-monetary items carried at historic cost are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the

transaction when the asset arose (historical rate). They are not subsequently retranslated in the
individual financial statements of GHAIL. Non-monetary items carried at fair value are translated
using the exchange rate at the date when the fair value was determined. The foreign currency fair

value of a non-monetary asset is determined.

When a gain or loss on a non-monetary item is recognized in other comprehensive income, any
exchange component of that gain or loss is recognized in other comprehensive income.
Conversely, when a gain or loss on a non-monetary item is recognized in profit or loss, any
exchange component of that gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss.
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Measurement of financial assets
Financial assets can be monetary or non-monetary and may be carried at fair value or amortized

cost. Where a financial instrument is denominated in a foreign currency, it is initially recognized
at fair value in the foreign currency and translated into the functional currency at spot rate. The
fair value of the financial instrument is usually the same fair value of the consideration given in

the case of an asset or received in the case of a liability.

At each year end, the foreign currency amount of financial instruments carried at amortized cost is
translated into the functional currency using either the closing rate (if it is a monetary item) or the
historical rate (if it is a non-monetary item). Financial instruments carried at fair value are

translated to the functional currency using the closing spot rate.

Exchange differences
The entire change in the carrying amount of a non-monetary fair value through other

comprehensive income financial asset, including the effect of changes in foreign currency rates, is
reported as other comprehensive income at the reporting date.

A change in the carrying amount of monetary fair value through other comprehensive income
financial assets on subsequent measurements is analyzed between the foreign exchange
component and the fair value movement. The foreign exchange component is recognized in profit
or loss and the fair value movement is recognized as other comprehensive income.

The entire change in the carrying amount of financial instruments measured at fair value through
profit or loss, including the effect of changes in foreign currency rates, is recognized in profit or

loss.

27



.
i —

8¢

‘snidins Sutmoljoj g Funynsal *,pOYIAJN 1507 1AL, FUINOJI0] SIUEIUNO0OY PRIV ‘00 2 MRy BIY JAN[EA 41 q £ 10T PUB 10T ‘600T HUNF O€ JO S¥ KIAUIJIRIN 3 W] PUL ‘STUIp|ng] ‘Spue’] oy pan[eads (TIVHD) Aueduto) ay L (1) 10N

‘suwsa) uonoues 1Ay 0} Fuipiosoe sampoe) (edKy Ho) [Ended Fuilom PUE UBO| ULIR] ISUIESE YIURIE UBYSIND * 'Y YURE ARUBAN 1M paesayiodAy aie sjuawdinba pue Jpuyorp 7§ el pue paieipow aie Fulpjing  pue] (1) AON

089°ESILL S69°66S PP PT80LE'T T91°£89°0€ 1¥10) puess)
FEOP6T'T 3 = FFO'P6T'E 12101 qng
8TETSI'L %0 x %0 = %001 8TS TSI AlduUIYoRW 7y 1UR]d
9lLITrl'E %0 = %0 = %001 911zrl'e SUOTIINIISUOD 1210 puk STUIP|INg
UOTIEN|EADL |y
9E0°6S8'TL $69°665 T FIR'0LRL RIS'BREYT 18101 qn§
ObL'66L'Th %001 0bL66LTY %0 = %0 - 192331,
691'S9r°T %09 WA %40¢€ 0SS 6EL %01 L1€°OpT SAIY3A
L6E71TS'] %81 0T8T %068 669°09L %SE 681'TES S2UNIXI] puUB aImium,|
LEPOTH %01 €r9'T6 %0F SLsoLE %08 61T E9r wawdinbg 30130
10$°89L°01 %0 - %0 * 2001 108°89L°01 Asouryaew pue Jue|d
TOLLLERT %0 5 %0 = %001 TOLLLEYI SUONANIISUOD JAYIO PUE STUIP|INE
150D [EILIOISIY IV
a (%) uonnqLIsIq .M_q.u “upupy d ¢
1E10 ], “dat 10 2184 pue fus i u”“u,: put [EIIuIn) (2,) “daqq jo ey Lioyey SIRNIILIE]
: DPUN SE SIUID JSOD JUIIIPIP U0 PITIBYD U SBY uonenadaq |'s
LT L6 POR T BIFSLOBTS = - TEL'BSLFL 969°01€ €Sk 669 TLET6E T 3 3 016 0LO°LE 68L 10£SSE T TTOT N[ OE J0 WO L
TSYITEE96'| 80167 S09 * = 0BYESTLL TP SLOSTS 09L0SS'895°T g : 190°8LI"9L1 66 TLELOE L £20Z Jung Og Jo (4+V) 1101
9PL'ELF'9ST R0S'618°79 - = FOFTT PORPIS RS PSTE6T61E 3 - . PSTE6T6IE €707 2unf Of JO [E10) qng g
8T0'868'1CT LP6'8LY'61 - - 8TSTSI'L 61797581 %I'S  SL69LSIY = = = SLO9LS 1T AlDUIYIRW PUe JUB|]
08 THE'TTI 19S°0F1°€k " - 911'TPI'E SHE'R66'6E %S 160°€89°591 = s - 160'€89°¢91 SUOTIINISLOD 12UI0 PUE STUIP|INg]
881'€E0'TI - - - - - %0 $81°€€0°TIL = = - R1CCOTI 1uawdoj2aap pue| pue pue]
WO EN|EAM VY
906°LF8"90L'1 009°60%"TFS v = 9£0'658'TL FOS 0SS 69% 90S' LST'6FT'T - z 190°8L19L1 SHE6LO'ELO'T £Z0T Munf OF JO #1101 qnS Y
€RC'CLTE6E SES0ERPEE E 2 OPL'66LTY SHLOE0TOHT %01 811°901'8TL = . 005 0F9'EL 8199 PIL 132301
1€9'9¢1'€C €EP'BILTL - = 691°S9t'T POTFST6 %01 PO0'9LE bE : - 0000111 P90'99L°€E APIPRA
8LOETIR'EL 899'848'0T : . L6E1TS1 1LT'LSE'ST %01 99°169'0F = = £68°T6T £6L'86E0F SAUMIXL] puw M|
T01'865'8 SRLSOS'L = ? LEV'9TO 8PE6LS9 %01 LBYE01°91 s = SFT'86F TP9's09°c1 wawdinby 22130
£06'CO¥'LET 668°085'€9 # - 105'89L°01 66€ TIPS %0°S  TO8'PBE'TOE - 5 968°€SH' 8P 906'0£S PE1 Azauryaew pue juejd
TS9'€T6'19¢8 08T'+68'ShH - - TOL'LLEY] 88701618 %ST  TE6'LIBLSY = = TE6'89Y' | 000'67E°959 SUONINNSUOD JAYI0 PUE SEUIP|INg]
LSO'LLY89F = " = = 4 %0 LEO'LLY'S9Y = - seo'elL’ol TTF'E96'LSY wawdo[aAsp pue| pue pue]
10D [RILIMISIY Y
£7-unp-of z-ung-og awokog | TEEOOM | ucag ZT-In-10 £7-ung-og 1wak ayy - 1wk 2010
Jose uo SE uE|eg a0y esodsi(q k4 H_o—”..p_w.. J A0y padaey) uo se uejey W uo sE DuEjey 40 [esodsig Hn.wuy_ .H M_.“u}.._a.,_.u. Y} A0} vOIPPY uo SE duUBjEg SABNIIE ]
INJEA UMO(] UINLIAL =auh.=§m.uﬁ L - o_waa_hu ANS0D

.—..ﬁ—ﬂ :_ unowy == " >

PRIEPIOSUO])

e

(1dd) wawdinba pue yuepd ‘Sadoag ¢

=

T g



6¢

TLOSTE9FOL TOLGLSFF 96LBFE T 0S6TE00E 1610} puEio)
THROFGTY - - FFOP6TT 1e107 qns
§TeTstl %0 = %0 = %001 8TSTEl’l AJDUILORW pUB e
glI'zZPl'E %0 = %0 < o001 911'TPl'E SUOANASUD IO pue sFUIp|Ing
UONEN|EADL 1Y
£98'891'TL T9L'6LS'TE 96L'8YE'| QOEOPL'ST €101 qng
OFL'66LTE %001 OPL66L'TE %0 = %0 2 132221
169°LEVT %09 S19'T9r' | %0§ LOE1EL 201 69L°EFT SIIYAA
L6EITET %61 01782t %08 669°09L %SE 687 TES 2UNIXY} PUE 2N
vL6' 168 2401 L6168 %0t 06L'95E 2508 L86SHY stuawdinba 221130
F18'€89°01 %0 - %0 = %001 F18°€89'01 Aauiyaei pue jue]d
LPT PER'EI %0 - %0 ) %001 LPTPEs'EL SUONINIISUOD 1310 pue STUIp|INg
1500 [RILI0ISIY 1Y
o) . .
[eo], ¥ _”_unw.ﬂ Lu-am :“M.__..._____.“MQ -daq _u:u-.__.””_u_u“uw (n4,) dagq Jo ey Liopoeg SARINIIIE]
.-n_ v—ﬂw—
1 IOPUN SE SI2JUID JS0I JUIIIPIP UO PIBIBYD U SEY uonenaxdaq 1'Vs
FPRTSSLSTY L CLFOISETs z = £8TEFOPL OFIELF 6HF LOLFLTGFI'T : = 016°0L0°LE LGLEOTTINT TTOT Aung (g Jo [#10 ],
BERTLYSIL | 0£6°6L6 665 = E LOSEOFOL  €roleees 8OLTSFSIEC > 5 190'SLTOLI LOLFLT6FIT €207 2unf 0€ Jo (g+V) 12101
OPL'ELF9ST 80561879 z = FFO'F6T'F FOR'FIS RS FST'E6T61E - : = PSTE6T'61E €707 2ung O Jo [¥10) qnS "
8T0'868°1C LF6'8L9'61 £ - 8TSTSIL 617" 9Cs'81 %0'S SLE'9LS 1Y = = * SLE'9LS 1Y ATDUIYIBL PUR JUB|]
0ES'TPETTI 19<°0p 1t E = 9l1'Trl'e ShE'866'6E %ET  160°€89°591 - % = 160°€89°€91 SUONONIISUOD JAYIO PUE STUIP|ING
881°ce0TIl - - - - - %00  8SI'EE0’TI s - - 881°€E0TI wawidojaaap pue| pue pue’]
"..-c_-u-a_u_av.- —#.
760°666'89F" 1 TP 091°LES - & £98'891°TL 6SS'166'FIF FIST6S1900°T < 2 190°8L19L1 €51 186'678'1 £T0T 2Unf O€ JO [¥10) qNS ¥
£8S°CLT E0E SES0ERpEE = opL'e6L'Th S6L'0£0°T6T %l S11°901°8TL = 008 0F9'E 1 S19°S9b FIL 19233l
8TEGO6'TT 90T’ £08 11 = : 169°LEP'T CI1S's90'6 %01 PES'TIVPE - = 000011 FEC'TOL EE EIBITERN
8L6TISEL 899'§.8°97 5 - L6 1S’ | 1LT'LsE'sT %01 9¥9°169'0F . = £$8°THT £6L'86€ 01 SAIMIXL) PUB 2INLILLN,|
PE6'LST'S 890°€TTL = . vL6 168 P60 1£€9 %01 Too'115°¢1 = 5 SPT'86Y LSLTIOSL wawdinba 23150
098°P6L SET LE6'E96P9 - s rI8'€89°01 p81°08T S %0°¢  LS8'8ELT00E 3 2 968 E5H 8P 196'F0E°TS1 AJBULIR PUE JUR|]
gl sTL'ops 8609L' 16 g S LYTPER'Sl 10L'9T6°LL %ST  19€'98P'TE9 & > TE6'89t | 6ZFL101€9 SUONINISUOD 12410 puE STUIP|INg
966'T61'PET = - - - - %00  966'TOIFST . o SEO'EIL'0l 19€6LF' €FT watwdo[aasp pue| pue pue]
IS0 |EILI0ISIY 1Y
£T-unp-of £T-unp-Og Aeak oy AEIA ) FTLET ZTInr-10 gT-unp-(Hg FTERET FTELEDT] ABIA Zz-nr-10
Jo s uo se urjeyg doj jesodsyq | 10) Jagsued ] a0) padaey) uo SE Duejeyg wu uo se Duejeyg a0y jesodsiqq A0) J2JSUEBL Y, | 24 J0§ UOINPPY uo SE Due|eyg SIB|RMLIE]

INYEA UMOC] UINILIAL uonedaq 5 UOHEN[EANSO])
Auedwo))y 2y
juawdinba pue juepd ‘Auadoag ‘vs

R

==

na

.

’s=

me



0¢

0£6'81L - g 0£6'81L [T
0€6'81L %0 = %0 - %001 0€6°81L way] pury Aooe
5 %08 = %0 £ %0 2 SAPIYIA
[e10 (%) uonnqLusiq .ﬂ\.:, ey (o) dagjon Aroyae SIE|NIILIE
% -dagq jo aey pue Fuljpg >a puE [BIIUITY % q ot 4 naned
Jo ey
1 I2PUN SBSIDIUID JSOI JUIIYYIP uo padaeyd uaaq sey uoneadaq 1'V9
= = E o = = - . TTOT ung Og Jo 1101
89€°0LF9 0£6'81L = = 0£6'81L g R6T681'L : = 867'681°L % €207 2UNf OF JO [BI0L
S9€°0LY'9 0£6'81L = 0£6'81L %01 867 681°L = 86T 681°L Juay pue] Aiooe
s 2 - £ %01 = o 4 AANYIA
£-unp-Og gT-unp-Hg aeak ay) aeak ay) Jeak o ZT-Ine-10 gT-unp-pg Aeak ayy AB2A 2y auak ZT-Inr-10
Jose 1o SE 2DuE|jEyg 1o [esodsiq) | d0) sagsuea] | 20) padavy)y "o SE JIUE[EF W uo SE 2JUB|RY A0) jesodsiq 0] Jajsues | | 2y} 40§ HOIPPY up SE DUREY SIE|NIIE]
ANJEA UMO(] UIILIAL =
uoneaadaq UOHEN|EAS0)
Auedwo) ay ],
s1assE ([10U) 250 JO B V9
0E6'81L - = 0£6'81L oL
0£6'81L %0 = %0 2 %001 0€6'81L 13y puer A0RE]
= %08 = 2%0T = %l) 0 SAPIYRA
(%)
(%) uonnqLsiq ‘unupy Ao
1B, e gt ki » Sunps daqq pus jLRusH (w,) "dagqq jo ey Kaoyoeg SIENOIIE
Jo ey
: I2PUN SE S19JUID 150D JUAIIHIP U PITIRYD UIIq SEY uoneasdag 179
_ = = T = = ZTOT Aunf g Jo B0 ],
89E0LEY 0£6'81L - = 0£6'81L 2 86T 681'L - * 867 681'L " £20T unp O Jo 1¥10L
89€°0LY'9 0E6'81L - * 0€6'81L - 901 S$6T 681°L T 867681 - Y pue] Aloje
z z : %0l 2 - - - DI
£T-unp-0f gT-unp-pg aeak ) JEak ay) deak ZZ-Inr-10 £T-unp-pg aAuak ayl aeak i FTSTY 77 In-10
Jjose uo SE 2uR|RY a0y jesodsyq | 4oy aaysueay | 10) pasiey) uo SE 2DUR|EY W un s dueeg a0y jesodsiq 0] J2JSUBL] | Y} J0J UOIPPY uo S8 DuE|ey SIE|NOIE]
aNje A UMO(] UINLIAY "
uoneaadagq UOLEN|EA/IS0)
LA ujunowy
pajepLosun)y

spasse ([1OU) 95N Jo Y31 9




23

SPE'LOL'L PO9'LTO'L TLB'P8E TLR'FS8E w0 ]
e i . . i sionpoad jo uatudojaaap
LB6TLE'S Yol | LB6TLYS %) ¥a0 pue uonannsuod ‘uFisa]
19€'vT6'1 %09 L19'PSTL %0C TL8'¥BE %0T TL8'¥8E JAeMYOg
(%)
(%) uonngLasiq E ‘unupy .
e -daggommy | pue Suyps doa puE [E1aua) (%) daq Jo ey Koy SABNAIE]
JO 2JEY
1 IIPUN SE SI2JUID ISOD JUILPIP U0 PITARYD UG SEY UOHEZIIOWY VL
LLP'EL6'LL SEI'SRP'LT % - FER'INT'S 10€°187°61 T19°19¢'s01 » 2 06'LFF91 0IL'C10'68 TTOT 2unf (g Jo B0 L
GTI'OLTOL £8'S8TSE - - SFELOLL SEI'SSFLT TI9'19r"s01 g : < T19°19%" 501 €Z0T AUnf O JO |¥IOL
— T =k ik i L. j . j G sjanpoad jo juawidoaasp
{88'958°C¢ 9¥'L0T9T - & LBOTLR'S SLY'PEE0T a1 PEEEI06L PrEFID 6L pue uonaNIISU0s ‘ufisac]
LET6IELL 120'8L0'6 = = 19€'7T6'| 099°€S1°L %01 89T L6E9T - . % 89T°L6E 9T (985 wawdoasap 1) aIEAOS
£Z-Unp-0g cz-unp-of awak o aBak ay) avak oy Tine-10 £T-uUnp-0f awak oy aeak oy aeak i LTI (1]
jose uo SE 2Juejeg aoj jesodsiq | d0j 1ajsuea |, a0y padaey) uo Se 2uejRg wm uo SE DUE|BE a0j jesodsi(] d0) J2JSUBL] | Y] 10} UOIPPY uo Se JuUBfRg SIRNDILIE]
7
PRINA SN IRRELM uonenada UOLJENEA/ISO))
Auedwo)) ay |
sjassy AqIBuEn] VL
STELOL'L F09'LTO'L TLS'FBE TILR'P8E 110
gt o S " o i sianpoad jo uswdojaaap
LB6'TLE'S %001 LR6'TLR'S ") %l pue uonanIsuos ‘ufisac]
19€°F26'1 %09 LI9FSI'L %0T TLR'PRE %0T TLR'PRE ABMOF
%)
(%) uonnqLIsi(] ‘unwpy
-d o) sae
eI L, Eackyo awa 2 Sues a1 i fHis () “daqq jo ey RSTHRTR] |nanaeg
Jo ey
T IOPUN SB S121UAD S0 JUAIJJIP U0 PITIEYD U SBY UoHEZILOWY [°f
LLY'ELG'LL SEI'S8P'LT = = FE8'90T'8 10€°18T'6 1 T19°19%'s01 < 2 T06°LPE91 01LE10°68 TTOT Aunp (g Jo 1¥0L
6TIT9LT0L £81'S8TSE - - SPELOL'L SEI'SRF'LT TI919F'S01 * = - 19 19FS01 £20T duUnf g JO [¥10.L
S R R = i - L. ] i T sionpoad jo juawdojaasp
88958 TS 9% LOT 9T - = LY6TLRS SLYFPEEOT "l PPE o0 6L FhE FO0 6L puE uoNANNSUEd ‘uFIsac]
LYTHIE LI 1T0'8L0'6 - - 19€'4T6'1 099°€S1L %01 $9T'L6£°9T = . - 89T L6E 9T (a8ms juawdo[aaap 18) 2Bmyog
£T-unp-¢ £T-unp-p¢ avak gy awak ay) aeak oy TTne-10 cz-unp-Og AEaK ) Juak gl EL-TY ZTInr-10
Jose uo se uE|Ryg aoj jesodsyq | J0) 1ajsuea ], A0j padaey)) uo SE DuURjRy & uo SE Duejrg Aoy jesodsiq 10) J2SURL], | Y1 J0) UOLPPY uo se duLey SIRINIE]
~
DM A UAOE] UDILIAY uonepaadagq UONEN|EA/1S0))
1ag wunowy
paeplosuo’)

sjassy aqrauejuy L




-'.: ::j 3 ' 3 ;:n a ::n

=3

o T

=3

8. Biological assets-Consolidated
Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited
Golden Harvest Dairy Limited

9A.

10.

10.02.

10.2.1.

11,

11.2.

12.

12A.

Capital work in progress-Consolidated
Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited (Note-8A)
Golden Harvest Dairy Limited

Capital work in progress

Opening Balance

Addition during the period

Transferred to property, plant and equipment

Investment in subsidiary companies
Golden Harvest Dairy Ltd. (Note: 10.2)

Golden Harvest Dairy Ltd.

Investment at cost
Share of net loss after tax of subsidiary (Note- 10.2.1)

Restatement of opening balance:
Opening balance, as previously reported

Correction of prior year (Transfer to intercompany transaction)(Note: 14A.2.1.2)

Restated balance

Investment in associates
Golden Harvest Ice Cream ltd. (Note: 11.1)

Golden Harvest QSR Ltd. (Note: 11.2)

Golden Harvest lce Cream Itd.

Opening balance
Share of net profit after tax of associates

Golden Harvest QSR Ltd.
Opining balance
Investment in share
Deposit for share

Add: Deposit for share during the year

Less: Attributable Share of Accumolated Loss of Associate

Opining balance
Profitloss of during the year

Amount in BDT

30-Jun-23 | 30-Jun-22
93,090,078 89,677,457
93,090,078 89,677,457
627,084,776 657,214,356
38,230,496 38,230,496
665,315,272 695,444,852
657,214,356 460,679,235
65.379,941 208,103,367
(95.509.521) (11,568,246)
627,084,776 657,214,356
37,500,000 37,500,000
(37.500,000) (37.500,000)
(1.967.361)
1,967,361
485,405,624 545,091,175
48,355,038 51,524,035
533,760,662 596,615,210
545,091,175 616,535.922
(59,685,551) (71,444,747
485,405,624 545,091,175
51,524,035 48,655,038
300,000 300,000
48,355,038 48,355,038
(300,000) (300,000)
(2.868,997) 3,168,997
(3,168.997) 2.868.997
48,355,038 51,524,035

Share of accumulated loss of associates during the vear is Tk. 4,037,423 (Tk. 13,458,075 x 30%) Golden Harvest QSR Limited

(GHQSR). an associate company (30% share) of Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited.

Inventories -Consolidated

Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited (Note-12A)

Golden Harvest Dairy Limited

Inventories
Finished goods
Raw materials
Packing materials
Spare Parts
Stores in transit
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505,148,993 497,725,186
2,492,373 2,770,110
507,641,366 500,495,296
219,145,567 210,447,154
194.234 453 190,124,451
90,126,750 92,987,716
765,545 1,042,551
876.678 3,123.314
505,148,993 497,725,186
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Advances, deposits and prepayments-Consolidated

Amount in BDT

30-Jun-23 |

30-Jun-22

13.
Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited (Note-13A) 344,065,508 312,341,077
Golden Harvest Dairy Limited 11,909361 9.992 987
355,974,869 322,334,064
13A.  Advances, deposits and prepayments
Advance to contract farmer, suppliers & service providers 280,203,721 277,158,601
Advance Income taxes (ALT) 40,445,809 22,709,948
Advance VAT 11,873,598 11,873,598
Advance Factory Land rent 10,000,000
Other Deposit 1.542 380 598,930
344,065,508 312,341,077
13A.1 Advance Income taxes (AIT)
Opening Balance 22,709,948 42,394,135
Addition during the period 17,735,860 16,333,657
Adjustment for during the year E (36,017,844)
40,445,809 22,709,948
14. Trade and other receivables-Consolidated
Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited (Note-14A) 911,295,223 809,727,637
Golden Harvest Dairy Limited 2,344,567 3,237,765
913,639,790 812,965,402
Less: Inter company transaction (139,476,556) (143,305,711)
774,163,234 669,659,691
14A. Trade and other receivables
Trade receivable (Note: 14A.1) 527,345,038 454,723,205
Other receivable (Note: 14A.2) 383,950,185 355,004,432
911,295,223 809,727,637
14A.1  Trade receivables
Sales receivables 523,489,789 452,408,066
Export receivables 3,855,249 2,315,139
527,345,038 454,723,205
Aging Schedule of Trade Receivable
Account Name Upto 90 days | Upto 180 days| Over 180 days 2023 2022
Sales receivables 168,968,197 213,170,711 141,350,882 523,489,789 452,408,066
Export receivables 3,855,249 - - 3,855,249 2,315,139
Total 172,823,446 213,170,711 141,350,882 527,345,038 454,723,205

This is unsecured, considered good except for the portion of doubtful debtors and is falling due within one period. Classification
schedule as required by schedule X1 of Companies Act 1994 are as follows:

Consolidated Consolidated
SI. No. Particulars amount in BDT amount in BDT
2023 2022
: Accounts receivable considered good in respect of which the company
is fully secured = «
Accounts receivable considered good in respect of which the company . y
. holds no security other than the debtor personal security RPN 452,408,066
1l Accounts receivable considered doubtful or bad - -
v Accounts receivable due by any director or other officer of the
company " -
Vv Accounts receivable due by Common management _ 2
Vi The maximum amount of receivable due by any director or other
officer of the company = %
Total 527,345,038 452,408,066
14A.2  Other receivables
Interest receivable - 156,684
Export Incentive Receivable 7,765.687 3.528.849
Inter company transaction (Note; 14A.2.1) 376,184,499 351.31R8.899
383,950,185 355,004,432
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14A.2.1

Inter company transaction

Golden Harvest Dairy Ltd. (Note-14A.2.1.1)
Golden Harvest Ice Cream Ltd.

Golden Harvest Developers Ltd.

Golden Harvest Servus Ltd.

Golden Harvest Foods Ltd.

Golden Harvest QSR Ltd.

This is unsecured and considered good.

14A.2.1.1 Golden Harvest Dairy Ltd.

Inter company transaction at cost
Share of profit from subsidiary:
Opening balance (Note:14A.2.1.2)
Current year

14A.2.1.2 Restatement of opening balance:

18.

15A.

16.

Opening balance, as previously reported
Correction of prior year (Transfer from investment in subsidiary)(Note:10.2.1.)

Cash and cash equivalents-Consolidated
Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited (Note-14A)
Golden Harvest Dairy Limited

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand:

Cash in hand at head office

Cash in hand at factory and Depot office

Cash at bank

Fixed Deposits with Banks (Maturity within | to 3 months)

Details of cash at bank is given at annex-A

Share capital
Authorized share capital
250,000,000 ordinary shares of BDT 10 each

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital
58,750,000 ordinary share @ Tk. 10 each fully paid-up against cash

62,155,279 bonus share @ Tk. 10 each
5,000,000 ordinary share @ Tk. 10 each fully paid-up against
acquisition of shares of Golden Harvest Ice Cream Limited

Right share issue 89,932,342 @ 10

The above balance has been received from the following :

Amountin BDT

30-Jun-23 | 30-Jun-22
139,476,556 143,305,711
40,000,000 :
10,100,000
- 1,912,500
75,140,804 41,580,301
111,467,138 164,520,387
376,184,499 351,318,899
176,981,791 160,892,537
(37,505,234) (17, 5%.,8 2
(17,586,827) (1,967,361)
(19,918,408) (15,619,466)
139,476,556 143,305,711
(1,967.361)

(1,967,361)

273,630,151 332,893,298
2,307,954 2,670,416
275,938,105 335,563,714
47,541,699 67,463,264
9,564,535 9,785,475
37,977,164 57,677,789
6,088.452 45,074,834
220,000,000 220,355.200
273,630,151 332,893,298
2,500,000,000 2,500,000,000
587,500,000 587,500,000
621,552,790 621,552.790
50,000,000 50,000,000
899.323,420 899,323,420

2,158.376,210

2,158,376,210

. . % of Shares No. of Shares
Name Designation
30-Jun-23 30-Jun-22 30-Jun-23 30-Jun-22
Directors

Enamuzzaman Chowdhury Chairman 2.00 2.00 4,316,750 4,316,750

Mohammad Shaker Shamim MD - - - -
Ahmed Rajeeb Samdani Director 21.95 2195 47.367,464 47,367,464
Ahmed Mehdi Samdani Sponsor 0.22 0.22 472,371 472,371
Nadit¥ Khalil Choudhury Director 2.00 2.00 4,316,750 4,316,750
Azizul Huque Director 2.26 2.26 4,877,261 4,877,261
Mogsud Ahmed Khan Director P 2.46 N 5,312,924
Mohius Samad Choudhury Director 2.00 2.00 4,316,750 4.316,750
30.42 32.89 65,667,346 70,980,270

Others
Foreign investors 0.40 0.67 873,889 1,443,282
Institutions 37.28 40.88 80,456,339 80,783,157
General shareholders 31.89 25.57 68,840,047 62,630,912
69.58 67.12 150,170,275 144,857,351
100.00 100.01 215,837,621 215,837,621
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Amount in BDT
30-Jun-23 | 30-Jun-22
Range with shareholding position:
Range of holdings No. of shareholders % of shareholders Number of shares
In number of shares 30-Jun-23 30-Jun-22 30-Jun-23 30-Jun-22 30-Jun-23 30-Jun-22
1 to 499 4.006 4,243 0.291 0.324 590,530 578.164
500 to 5,000 7,521 6,614 0.546 0.505 12,281,951 11,085,470
5,001 to 10,000 998 961 0.072 0.073 7.860,070 7,593,755
10,001 to 20,000 582 612 0.042 0.047 8.670,621 8.566.963
20,001 to 30,000 226 228 0.016 0.017 5,723,456 6,144,482
30,001 to 40,000 126 126 0.009 0.010 4,539,500 4,312,760
40,001 to 50,000 72 81 0.005 0.006 3.363,559 3,313,207
50,001 to 100,000 128 118 0.009 0.009 9,465,614 10,242,402
100,001 to 1,000,000 87 101 0.006 0.008 22,180,482 21,792,691
Over 1,000,000 21 23 0.002 0.002 141,161,838 142,207,727
Total 13,767 13,107 1.00 1.00 215,837,621 215,837,621
Shareholding position of Golden Harvest Dairy Ltd:
\ . % of Shares Value of shares @ BDT 10
Name Designation
30-Jun-23 | 30-Jun-22 30-Jun-23 || 30-Jun-22
Mr. Ahmed Rajeeb Samdani Chairman 25.00% 25.00% 12,500,000 12,500,000
Golden Harvest Agro Industries Ltd. 75.00% 75.00% 37,500,000 37,500,000
Parent company
100% 100% 50,000,000 50,000,000
17. Revaluation surplus-consolidated
Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited (Note-17A) 218,256,325 212,230,308
218,256,325 212,230,308

The Company revalued its lands, buildings, and plant & machinery as of 30 June 2013 by its Valuer, Ata Khan & Co, Chartered
Accountants following "Current cost method", resulting in a revaluation surplus at BDT 128,671,642 for Golden Harvest Agro
Industries Ltd. and BDT 51,419,359 for Golden Harvest Ice Cream Ltd. which include non controlling interest part BDT 103.

17A.  Revaluation surplus

Opening balance

Adjustment for changes of tax rates
Correction of prior year error
Depreciation on revaluation surplus transferred to retained earnings

Depreciation of the company

18.  Retained earnings-consolidated
Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited (Note-1 8A)

18A. Retained earnings

Opening balance

Correction of prior year error
Deferred tax adjustment on depreciation of revalued amount of PPE

Cash Dividend Paid
Depreciation on revaluation surplus transferred
Net profit after tax

19.  Non controlling interest

Opening balance
Share of Net profit after tax for the period (GHDL)

20.  Long term loans -consolidated

Golden Harvest Agro Ind. Ltd. (Note-20A)
Golden Harvest Dairy Limited

Current maturity of long term loan
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212,230,308 215,668,107
966,295 .
9,354,366
(4,294,644) (3.437,799)
(4,294,644) | (3,437.799)]
218,256,325 212,230,308
516,628,846 547,730,352
516,628,846 547,730,352
547,730,352 687,920,282
(9,354,366) -
. 998,071
(30,034,055) (43,463,205)
4,294,644 3.437,799
3,992,271 (101,162,595)
516,628,846 547,730,352
(5.862,277) (655,788)
(6,639.469) (5.206,489)
(12,501,746) (5,862,277)

1,195,988,569

202,587,623
1,398,576,194
(350,797.621)

1,066,123,671
189,108,021

1,255,231,692

(309,609,433)

1,047,778,573

945,622,259
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Amount in BDT
30-Jun-23 [ 30-Jun-22
20A. Long term loan
Corporate Bond 448,201,250 440,451,250
IPDC Finance Ltd 261,886,930 253,152,361
Mercantile Bank Ltd., HBL 10,945,810 11,172,823
Mercantile Bank Ltd., Term Loan- Agri 95,263,970 97,546,552
Mercantile Bank Limited 210,577,042 200,139,826
Mercantile Bank Limited 9,269917 9,778,675
Mercantile Bank Limited 11,340,938
Uttara Finance Limited 93.016.677
IPDC Finance Ltd 55,486,036 53,882,184
1,195,988,569 1,066,123,671
Current maturity of long term loan (328,881,249) (289,108.260)
867,107,320 777,015,411
Terms and conditions of term loan:
The Company is enjoying term loan facility against imported machineries and House building loan has taken for expansion of Factory
Building from Mercantile bank, Gulshan Branch. Terms and Conditions of the loan is as below:
Particulars Rate of Interest Tenor Repayment Term Security
a. Hypothecation of the capital
Monthly (Starting machineries and stock in trade.
Mercantile Bank Ltd, HBL 9.00% 5 Years from 24 October |b. Personal guarantee of all the directors
2014) c¢. Post dated cheques
d. Registered mortgage supported by
Monthly (Starting registered IGPA favouring the bank
Mercantile Bank Ltd.. Term from 31 August against all bank facilities on 99.00 decimal
L Agh = 9.00% 5 Years 2615) land with factory building
Monthly (Starting
. from 26 December
Mercantile Bank Ltd., Term 9.00% 7 Years 2018)
Loan
Mercantile Bank Ltd., Term o Monthly (Starting
Loan 9.00% SYears  |gom31 hily 2018)
1. Ranking charge on altfioating assets of]
IPDC Finance Ltd. 14.50% 5 Years Quarterly GHAIL duty registered with RISC. 2.
Personal Guarantee (PG) of the all
Monthly (Starti directors of GHAIL. 3. Post Dated
: R d [btanfng Cheques. 4. Other Usual Charge
IPDC Finance Ltd. 14.50% 5 Years from 22 April d :
ocuments.
2018)
50.00 lac shares of Directors of Golden
Uttara Finance and Investment . Monthly (Starting |Harvest Agro Industries Limited
Limited 12.30% 3Years  lgom 24 April 2023)
Floor-10% Atthe end of Years 2, 3,4, 5, 6 & 7 at the rate of 15%
Fully eieaihic o for the first 4 years and 20% for the last two years of issue siz
convertible, Unsecured| Ceiling-11.5% 7 Years : y ’ o ¥ .
respectively
Corporate Bond :
Margin-3%
21 Deferred tax liability-consolidated
Golden Harvest Agro Ind. Ltd. (Note-21A) 79,986,255 93,992,177
Golden Harvest Dairy Limited (10,922,764) (11,123,543)
69,063,491 82,868,634
21A.  Deferred tax liability
Opening balance 93,992,177 57.048.466
Prior period adjustment - -
Adjustment for deferred tax for rate changes (966,295) -
Adjustment during the period on fixed assets at cost (13.039,627) 37,941,782
Less : During the period on revaluation (998,071)
36
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22A.

23.

23A.

24,

24A.

Amount in BDT
30-Jun-23 | 30-Jun-22
i Taxable
Particulars Carrying Tax base Temporary
Amount ;
Difference

PPE (Excluding land) 1.214.806,096 759,187,537 455,618,559
Unabsorbed depreciation (accumulated) 228,743,637 (228,743,637)
Carry forward of business loss (Excluding unabsorbed depreciation): -
Carry forward of business loss for the AY 2021-2022 38,051,690 (38.051,690)
Right-of use (ROU) assets 6,470,368 6,470,368
Lease Obligations (5.359,691) (5.359.691)

[ 1,215916,773 || 1,025,982,864 | 189,933,909 |
Tax rate 22.50%
Deferred tax liability/(asset) as on 30 June 2023 42,735,129
Opening balance 55,774,757
Deferred tax income/ expenses on 30 June 2023
A. On revaluation
PPE (land)- Revaluation 118,800,000 118,800,000
PPE (Buildings and other constructions)- Revaluation 122,542,530 122,542,530
PPE (Plant & machinary)- Revaluation 21,898,028 21,898,028

Tax rate

Deferred tax liability/(asset) as on 30 June 2023
Opening balance

Deferred tax expense/(income) charges to equity

Deferred tax liability/(asset) as on 30 June 2023
Deferred tax expense/(income) charges to P&L
Deferred tax expense/(income) charges to equity

Lease obligations-consolidated

Golden Harvest Agro Ind. Ltd. (Note-22A)
Golden Harvest Dairy Limited

Current maturity of lease obligation

Lease obligations (right to use assets)
Factory land rent

Current maturity of lease obligation

Accounts and other payables-consolidated

Golden Harvest Agro Ind. Ltd. (Note-23A)
Golden Harvest Dairy Limited

Less: Inter company transaction

Accounts and other payables
Sundry creditors for goods and service
Undistributed refund warrant

Security deposits for freezer
Withholding tax and VAT

Accruals and provisions-consolidated
Golden Harvest Agro Ind. Ltd. (Note-24A)
Golden Harvest Dairy Limited

Accruals and provisions

Salaries and wages

Directors Remunaration

Utility bills

Mobile phone bill

Audit fees

TA/DA and incentive

Provision for income tax (Note-22A.1)
Provision for WPPF (Note-24A.2)
Provision for others

263,240,558

4% & 22.50%

37,251,126
38,217,420
(966,295)
T 79.986,255_
T (13.039.627)
6,606,557 -
6,606,557 -
(1,246,867) -
5,359,691 -
6,606,557 -
6,606,557 .
(1,246,867) -
5,359,691 -
36,767,924 36,177,146
177,494,295 161,296,220
214,262,219 197,473,366
(176,981,791) (160.892,537)
I7I80,428 36,580,820
20,877,687 21,281,895
197,052 197,052
4,678,649 4,604,649
11,014,536 10,093,548
36,767,924 36,177,146
161,217,611 164,699,499
823,395 895,027
62,041,007 163,594,525
8,283,526 6,144,255
2,500,000 3,500,000
1,737,449 2,023,595
193,524 198,704
557,750 517.500
1.040,224 986,193
109,641,634 119,412,146
34,774,853 27,885,580
2,488,651 4,031,525

4 ¥

) ¥’
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24A.1

24A.2

24A.2.1

24A.2.2

24A.2.3

25

25A

20.

26A.

Provision for income tax

Opening balance

(Over) (Under provision for previous periods
Provision for the period

AIT adjustment
Tax paid during the period

Provision for workers profit participation fund
Employees welfare fund (Note: 24A.2.1)

Bangladesh workers welfare fund (Note: 24A.2.2)
Waorkers profit participation fund (Note: 24A.2.3)

Employees welfare fund
Opening balance

Addition during the year
Interest charged for the year
Paid During the year
Closing balance

Bangladesh workers welfare fund
Opening balance

Addition during the year

Interest charged for the year
Closing balance

Workers profit participation fund
Opening balance

Addition during the year

Interest charged for the year
Closing balance

Unelaimed dividend account-consolidated

Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited (Note-25A)

Golden Harvest Dairy Limited

Unclaimed dividend account
2017-2018

2018-2019

2020 (Interim)

2020-2021

2021-2022

Short term loan-consolidated

Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited (Note -26A)

Golden Harvest Dairy Limited

Short term loan

Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited (Note- 26A.1)

Amount in BDT

30-Jun-23 | 30-Jun-22
119,412,146 122,757,615
- 22,019,198
22,231,488 12,974,554
(32,002,000) (38,339,221)
. (33,339,221)
(32.002,000) (5.000,000)
109,641,634 119,412,146
4,723,871 3,947,986
4,866,456 4.080,624
25.184.526 19,856,970
34,774,853 27,885,580
3,947,986 3,413,624
479,785 278341
296,099 256,022
4,723,871 3,947,986
4,080,624 3,537,008
479,785 278,341
306,047 265,276
4,866,456 4,080,624
19,856,970 16,400,227
3,838,283 2,226,726
1,489,273 1,230,017
25,184,526 19,856,970
3.372.810 2.971.735
3,372,810 2,971,735
19.542 19,542
595,798 600,248
642,501 647,578
1,449,682 1,704,366
665,287
3,372,810 2,971,735
619.903.540 627.947.427
68,248,072 68.391,597
688,151,612 696,339,024
619,903,540 627,947,427
619,903,540 627,947,427
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Amount in BDT
30-Jun-23 | 30-Jun-22

26A.1 Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited

Mercantile Bank Limited-CC Hypo 309,812,024 310,808,894
Mercantile Bank Limited-Stimulas 94,128,954 91,024,721
Standard Bank Ltd, 198,000,000 198,000,000
Mercantile Bank Limited-LATR 17,962,562 28,113,812
619,903,540 627,947,427

Particulars Rate of Interest Tenor Repayment Term

a. Hypothecation of the capital machineries and stock in trade,
9.00% Working Capital|b, Personal guarantee of all the directors

c. Post dated cheques

d. Registered mortgage supported by registered IGPA favouring

Mercantile Bank Limited-CC
Hypo

i k Limited- -
Mercantile Bank Limited 4.50% Woeking Capital

Stimulas the bank against all bank facilities on 99.00 decimal land with
LTR is for 90 |factory building
Mercantile Bank Limited 9.00% Days (RM and
PM)

1. Personal Security of directors. 2. Registered morigage of]
Standard Bank Limited-SOD 9.00% 1 Year 214.04 decimal land along with single storied industrial
building at sreepur, Gazipur

27. Sales revenue -consolidated

Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited (Note: 27A) 961,732,407 840,010,602
Golden Harvest Dairy Limited 6,399,365 5,045,154
968,131,772 845,055,756
27A.  Sales revenue
Sales (Export-Frozen Unit) 44,966,253 25,563,696
Sales (Local-Frozen Unit) 916,888,169 814,609,628
Exchange (loss) /gain (122,015) (162.722)
961,732,407 840,010,602
28,  Cost of goods sold-consolidated
Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited (Note: 28A) 564,190,210 514,492,536
Golden Harvest Dairy Limited 5,494,510 4,482,607
569,684,720 518,975,143
28A.  Cost of goods sold
Raw and packing materials
Opening stock (Note: 12A) 283,112,167 286,677,713
Purchase (Note: 28A.1) 467.572.417 407,318,460
750,684,584 693,996,173
Closing stock (Note: 12A) (284,361,203) (283,112,167)
466,323,381 410,884,006
Manufacturing expenses (Note: 28A.2) 106,565,242 102,374,117
Cost of goods manufactured 572,888,623 513,258,123
Opening stock of finished goods (Note: 12A) 210,447,154 211,681,567
783,335,777 724,939,690
Closing stock of finished goods (Note: 12A) (219,145,567) (210,447,154)
564,190,210 514,492,536
28A.1 Purchase
Raw materials 401,060,966 342,896,718
Packing materials 66,511,451 64.421,742
467,572,417 407,318,460
28A.2 Manufacturing expenses
Salary and allowance 47,794.321 47,235,786
Factory maintenance 2,263,911 2,785,835
Traveling, conveyance, tour 83.629 145,372
Utilities and generator fuel 21.456.698 22.800,709
Office communication 183,906 140,053
Carriage inward 149,734 190,868
Insurance premium 989,382 1,060,169
Entertainment 640,671 287,727
Office stationery 161,931 251,575
Health Safety Measure 507,699 972,065
Cleaning and security services 829.284 762,783
Miscellaneous expenses 356.560 331.689
Depreciation of fixed assets (Note: 5A.1) 30,034,950 24,973.265
Intangible Assets Amortizations (Note: 7TA 1) 384,872 427,636
106,565,242 102,374,117
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29A.

30.

J0A.

31.

Administrative expenses -consolidated
Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited (Note: 29A)
Golden Harvest Dairy Limited

Amount in BDT

30-Jun-23 | 30-Jun-22
45,588,158 49,332.585
280,568 1,088,861
45,868,726 50,421,445

(a) Auditors' fees represents audit fee for auditing the accounts for the period ended 30 June 2023. Auditors were not paid any other

fees.

(b) The Company did not pay any remuneration to any Director who was not an officer of the Company.
(¢) No board meeting attendance fee was paid to the directors of the Company.

Administrative expenses
Director remuneration

Salary and allowance

Health Safety Measure

Office maintenance

Traveling, conveyance, tour
Utilities and generator fuel

Office communication

Insurance premium

Entertainment

Fees, taxes and renewal
Professional and legal fees

Audit fees

Advertisement and publicity
Office stationery

Cleaning, security and sanitation
AGM expenses

Bank charges

Vehicle fuel

Miscellaneous expenses
Depreciation of fixed assets (Note: SA.1)
Depreciation of right of use assets
Intangible assets amortizations (Note: 7A.1)

Selling and distribution expenses -Consolidated
Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited (Note:30A)
Golden Harvest Dairy Limited

Selling and distribution expenses
Salary and allowance

Office maintenance

Traveling, conveyance and tour
Utilities and generator fuel

Office communication

Carriage outward

Insurance premium

Entertainment

Advertisement and publicity

Office stationery

Postage & courier charges

Health Safety Measure

Cleaning, Security and Sanitation
Training and conference

Trade promotion expenses

Bad Debts

Goods Damage

Vehicle fuel

Distribution expenses

Research and development expenses
Branding Expenses

Miscellaneous expenses

Shipment Expenses

Depreciation of fixed assets (Note: SA.1)
Intangible Assets Amortization (Note: 6A.1)

Other operating income-Consolidated
Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited (Note: 30A)
Golden Harvest Dairy Limited

6,500,000 6,000,000
21,415,183 24,828,162
472,882 625.677
608,413 468,181
774,084 497,876
599,868 958,333
626,100 606,223
58,922 138,972
623,862 645,042
4,094,227 4,037,499
2,380,514 3,290,130
661,250 655,500
85.200 187,313
1,060,110 440,034
455,055 817,865
235,339 399275
431,558 1,506,057
1,593,856 64,606
678.068 951,584
1,848,796 1,786,620
384,872 427.636
45,588,158 49,332,585
154,543,244 148,414,018
254368 388,149
154,797,612 148,802,167
51,240,383 41,938,510
96,301 62.462
411,790 961,716
3,781,844 1,890,553
1,724,246 978,056
119,168 427,047
31,017 83,329
160,230 65,495
312,131 1,544,951
98.478 160,955
41,835 48,160
435.994 1,394,320
147,335 36.940
217,267 177,859
8,829,002 9244278
- 1,045,524
4,992,294 10,192,233
20,058,010 9,812,813
3,219,286 4,178,947
23,927 13,088
442,401 165.938
755,834 725.851
5,797.105 8,630,035
44,579,762 47,283,396
7,027,604 7,351,562
154,543,244 148,414,018
13,805,102 7,828,824
13,805,102 7,828,824
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32.

J2A.

33.

33A.

34.

J4A.

34AL1

35.

Other operating income
Scrap sale

Freeze rent

Factory rent

Export Incentive

Insurance & others received

Fair value adjustments of biological assets-Consolidated

Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited
Golden Harvest Dairy Limited

Finance income-Consolidated

Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited (Note: 32A)
Golden Harvest Dairy Limited

Finance income

Interest income from STD
Interest income from FDR

Finance expenses-Consolidated
Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited (Note: 33A)
Golden Harvest Dairy Limited

Finance expenses

Interest on Short Term Loan

Interest on Agri Loan

Interest on Term Loan

Interest on right of use assets

Interest income from sister concern

Interest on Corporate Bonds

Interest against Workers Profit Participation Fund

Income tax expenses-Consolidated
Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited (Note: 34A)
Golden Harvest Dairy Limited

Income tax expenses
Current tax expenses (Note: 34A.1)
Deferred tax (Note: 21A)

Reconciliation of accounting profit to income tax expense
Profit before tax (Frozen Unit)

Effective tax rate

Profit before tax (Dairy Unit)

Effective tax rate

Tax effect on profit before tax (Frozen Unit)
Tax effect on others income (Frozen Unit)
Tax effect on disallowed expenses

Minimum tax effect on (Frozen Unit)
Minimum tax effect on (Dairy Unit)

Tax effect on total statutory income

(Over) /Under provision for previous periods
Income tax charge for the period

Under / (Over) tax provision in respect of previous period comprises:

Income Year 2017-2018
Income Year 2018-2019
Income Year 2019-2020
Income Year 2020-2021

Share of profit from subsidiary

Net profit/Loss after tax during the period (GHDL)
Non Controlling Interest (GHDL)
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Amount in BDT

30-Jun-23 | 30-Jun-22
4,599.415 1,337,405
- 1,050,000
1,440,000 1,440,000
7,765,687 3,528,849
: 472,570
13,805,102 7,828,824
7,505,154 9,300,619
_7.505,154 9,300,619
750,531 1,412,741
750,531 1,412,741
216,746 194,787
533,785 1,217,954
750,531 1,412,741
111,211,486 78,561,466
34,209,953 33.440,663
145,421,439 112,002,129
39,669,558 28,799,024
- 9,761,743
61,023,826 51,348.506
312,687 .
(28.136,004) (49.349,120)
36,250,000 36,250,000
2,091,419 1.751.314
111,211,486 78,561,466
9,191,861 72,935,534
222,998 (4.228,552)
9,414,858 68,706,982
22,231,488 34,993,752
(13,039.627) 37,941,782
9,191,861 72,935,534
81,401,454 46,426,589
22.50% 22.50%
18,635,899 10,670,592
3,275,017 2,079.352
320,572 224,609
22,231,488 12,974,554
- 22,019,198
22,231,488 34,993,752

17,323,654

18,730,066

(1.424.677)
(12,609,845)

22,019,198

(26.557.877)
6.639.469

(20.825,954)
5,206,489

(19,918,408)

(15,619,466)




-3 ==

»-rz -_’q-a m

36.

3

37A.

38.

38A.

39.

J9A.

40.

Share of profit from associate

Net profit/Loss after tax during the period (GHICL)
Non Controlling Interest (GHICL)

Net profit/Loss after tax during the period (GHQSRL)

Earning Per Share-Consolidated

Basic and diluted earning per share

Profit attributable to the ordinary shareholders
Number of ordinary shareholders in the period end
Basic and diluted earning per share

Earning per share

Basic and diluted earning per share

Profit attributable to the ordinary shareholders
Number of ordinary shareholders in the period end
Basic and diluted eamning per share

Net Assets Value Per Share (NAV)

Total Assets

Less: Total Liabilities

Less: Non controllable interest

Net Assets Value

Number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period
Net Assets Value Per Share (NAV)

Net Assets Value Per Share (NAV)

Total Assets

Less: Total Liabilities

Net Assets Value

Number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period
Net Assets Value Per Share (NAV)

Net operation cash flow per share-Consolidated

Net operation cash flow from statement of cash flow
Number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period
Net operation cash flow per share

Net operation cash flow per share

Net operation cash flow from statement of cash flow
Number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period
Net operation cash flow per share

Reconciliation of operating cash flows with net profit-Consolidated

Profit before tax

Adjustment for non cash items
Depreciation

Amortization

Contribution to WPPF

Share of profit/loss from associates
Adjustment for separate consideration
Finance cost

Gain/(Loss) on disposal of non current assets
Fair value adjustments of biological assets
Changes in current assets and liabilities
Inventories

Advances, deposits and prepayments
Trade and other receivables

Accounts and other payables

Accruals and provisions

Tax paid

Net cash flows from operating activities
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Amount in BDT

30-Jun-23 | 30-Jun-22

(132,634.559) (158.766,105)

72,949,008 87,321,358
(3,168,997) 3,168,997
(62,854,548) (68,275,750)
3,992,271 (101,162,595)

215,837,621 215,837,621
0.02 (0.47)
3,992,271 (101,162,595)

215.837.621 215.837.621
0.02 (0.47)

5,245,851,735

5,152.061,032

2,365,092,100 2,239.586,439
(12,501.746) (5.862.277)
2,893,261,381 2,918,336,870
215,837,621 215,837,621
13.40 13.52

4.997,104,648

4.910,248,525

2,103,843.267 1,991,911,655
2,893,261,381 2,918,336,870
215,837,621 215,837,621
13.40 13.52
149,697,969 134,131,576
215,837,621 215,837,621
0.69 0.62
147,451,970 133,321,513
215,837,621 215,837,621
0.68 0.62
6,767,660 (37.662.102)
77,872,610 74,758,732
7,797,348 8.206.834
4,797,854 2,783.408
62,854,548 68,275,750
145,421,439 114,675,129

(7,505.154) (9,300,619)
(7.146,071) 7.564,027
(10,943,450) -
(75.808,788) (67,098,393)
699,599 (7.980,455)
(5,371,766) (1.,435,701)
(49,737.860) (18.655,034)
149,697,969 134,131,575
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Reconciliation of operating cash flows with net profit
Profit before tax

Adjustment for non cash items
Depreciation

Amortization

Contribution to WPPF

Share of profit/loss from subsidiary

Share of profit/loss from associates
Adjustment for separate consideration
Finance cost

Changes in current assets and liabilities
Inventories

Advances, deposits and prepayments
Trade and other receivables

Accounts and other payables

Accruals and provisions

Tax paid

Net cash flows from operating activities
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Amount in BDT

30-Jun-23 | 30-Jun-22
13,184,130 (28,227,062)
77.182,437 74,043,283
7,797,348 8.206,834
4,797,854 2,783,408
19,918,408 15,619.466
62,854,548 68.275.750
111,211,486 81,234,466
(7.423.807) 7,440,604
(10,943 450) .
(76.701.986) (68.069.713)
590,778 (8.007,342)
(5.277.916) (1,323,147)
(49.737.860) (18.655.034)
147,451,970 133,321,513
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41 Segmental information:

The Groups operational segments are frozen snacks, dairy and ice cream. The operational segments results are

as follows:
Particulars Frozen Snacks Dairy Total
Revenue from sales 916,888,169 6,399,365 923,287,534
Expenses 764,321,612 6,029,445 770,351,057
Segment result 152,566,556 369,920 152,936,477
Capital expenditure
Additions to property, plant and equipment 176,178,061 - 176,178,061
Additions to intangible asset - - -
Other segment information -
Other operating income 13.805,102 - 13,805,102
Fair value adjustments of biological assets - 7,505,154 7.505,154
Finance income 750,531 - 750,531
Finance expenses 111,211,486 34,209,953 145,421,439
Provision for income tax 9,191,861 222,998 9,414,859
Share of profit from subsidiaries (19,918,408) - (19,918,408)
Share of profit from associated (62,854,548) - (62,854,548)
Depreciation 76,463,507 690,173 77.153.680
Segment assets 4,997,104,648 399,146,406 5,396,251,054
Non-current assets 2,962,964,773 380,092,151 3.343.056.924
Current assets 2,034,139,875 19,054,255 2,053,194,130
Segment liabilities 2,103,843,267 449,153,387 2,552,996,654
Non-current liabilities 952,453,266 180,671,253 1,133,124,519
Current liabilities 1,151,390,001 268,482,134 1,419.872,135
44
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Other information

42.1 Contingent liabilities and commitments

Contingent liabilities

Amount in BDT

30-Jun-23 |

30-Jun-22

The Group confirms that there are no case filed against the Group which is not disclosed which would have been a material impact on
the financial position of the Group. There was no Contingent Liabilities as on 30 June 2023.

Capital expenditure commitment

Capital expenditure commitment for machineries and raw material at 30 June 2023 were as under:

Golden Harvest Agro Industries Ltd.

Term loan commitment

At 30 June 2023 the company had annual commitment under Term Loan as set out below:

Term loan principal due within 1 year
Term loan principal due within 2 to 5 years
Term loan principal due above 5 years

Finance lease commitment

At 30 June 2023 the company had annual commitment under right of use assets as set out below:

Lease assets expires within 1 year
Lease assets expires within 2 to 5 years

42.2 Related party transactions

Consolidated The Company Dairy
350,797,621 328,881.249 21,916,372
1,047,778.573 867,107,320 180,671,253

Consolidated The Company Dairy

1,246,867 1.246,867 -
5.359.691 5.359.691 -

The company has entered into transactions with other entities that fall within the definition of related party as contained in [AS-24
“Related Party Disclosures”. Total transactions of the significant related party as of 30 June 2023 are as follows:

. . Nature of Opening Addition/ Closing
Name of Company Relatiomhip Transaction Balance (Adjustment) Balance
Golden Harvest Dairy |Subsidiary Current account with sister 160,892,537 (21.415.981) 139,476,556
Ltd. company concern
Golden Harvest Foods Cgmmon Current account with sister 41.580.301 33.560.503 75.140.804
Lid. Director concern
Golden Harvest & ommon Current account with sister ) 10,100,000 10.100.000
Developers Lid. Director concern
Golden Harvest lce Associate Current account with sister ) 40,000,000 40,000,000
Cream Ltd. company concern
Golden Harvest Servus C:.)mmon Current account with sister 1.912.500 (1.912.500) )
Ltd. Director concern
Golden Harvest QSR |Associate Current account with sister 164.520.387 (53,053.249) 111.467.138
Lid. company concern
Sub-Total 368,905,725 7,278,774 376,184,499
Transaction with key management personals
No. Particulars 30-Jun-23 30-Jun-22
(a) |Managerial remuneration paid or payable during the year to the directors, including managing
directors.
Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited 6,500,000 6,000,000
(b) |Any other perquisite or benefits in cash or in kind stating, approximate money value where
applicable. - 2
(¢) |Other allowances and commission including guarantee commission - -
(d) |Pensions etc. . &
(1) Pensions : i
(11) Gratuities - =
(iii)Payments from a provident funds, in excess of own subscription and interest thereon - =
(e) |Share Based payments s 3
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42.3 Quantitative details of opening stock, purchases/ production, consumption/sales and closing stock of raw materials and finished
goods:

Golden Harvest Agro Industries Ltd.

=

Opening Purchases/ Consumption / Closing
Item stock Production Sales Stock
Unit Kg Kg Kg Kg
Raw materials: Kg
For the year 30 June 2023 2,026,361 3,820,249 4,575,152 1,271,457
For the year 30 June 2022 2,032,781 4,956,444 4,962,864 2,026,361
Finished goods:
Snacks Kg
For the year 30 June 2023 1,222,981 3,755,493 3,751,495 1,226,979
For the year 30 June 2022 1,225,130 3,390,959 3,393,109 1,222,981
424 Capacity utilization
Golden Harvest Agro Industries Ltd.
fisn Capacity in KG Utilization in KG %
Per Year Average Per year
Frozen Production 7.231,440 3,755,493 51.93%
Dairy production 668,000 - 0.00%

42.5 Employee details:

At the end of the period there were 1258 employees in the group and 890 employees in the Company at a remuneration of BDT 3,000

per month and above.

42.6 Rounding off

Amounts appearing in these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest BDT and, wherever considered necessary.

42.7 Event after reporting period

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 28 October 2023 have recommended cash dividend @ 1% per share of Taka .10 each
aggregating Taka 15,017,028 for the year ended 30 June 2023 to the general public shareholders other than Sponsors/Directors subject
to approval of the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting scheduled to be held on 31 December 2023. The financial statements for
the year ended 30 June 2023 do not include the effects of the above cash dividend which will be accounted for in the period when

shareholders' right to receive the payment will be established.

Diftctor

ChieRinancial Officer

Dated: Dhaka
28 October 2023

%

Director
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Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited

Statement of Cash at Bank
As on 30 June 2023

[Annexure-A|

Sl No. Name of Bank Account No. 30-Jun-23 30-Jun-22

1 |First Security Islami Bank Ltd. SND-11213100000610 327,479 818,541
2 |First Security Islami Bank Ltd. SND-11213100000562 1.410 1,980
3 |First Security Islami Bank Ltd SND-010113100009403 42,491 43,190
4 |Agrani Bank Limited 0200014492314 221,607 1,407,970
5  |Mercantile Bank Limited 112913125970557 54,554 50,680
6 |Dhaka Bank Ltd. 2151000012069 49,248 51,663
7  |Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd. 4057 11100000068 37,274 37,274

Meghna Bank CD-110111100000138 39.950 -
9 |AL-ARAFAH ISLAMI BANK LTD SND-1641220000129 2,214 2,214
10 |Mercantile Bank Ltd. CD-112911107033338 - 4,447
11 |Mercantile Bank Ltd. Bonus Sanchay-112914134561232 - 4.421
12 |Bank Asia Ltd. CD-056330000100 808 808
13 |Community Bank Ltd. CD-0010302741101 126.014 127.084
14 |Global Islami Bank Limited 1130000002684 47.401 52.373
15 |Standard Bank Limited 01736000297 1,668,903 9,617,919
16 |Bangladesh Commerce Bank Ltd. BCBL-CA-05721000094 169.392 4,844,503
17 |Pubali Bank Limited CA-PBL-340901100084 2,000 2.000
18 |[Social Islami Bank Limited CA-SIBL-0211330017166 11.474 433,149
19 |United Commercial Bank Ltd. CD-0951101000003351 315 315
20 |United Commercial Bank Ltd. SND-0951301000000356 11,704 1.718.420
21 |United Commercial Bank Ltd. 0951301000001348 1,928,130 259,913
22 |Mutual Trust Bank Limited CD-1301000047034 30,127 31,277
23 |Standard Bank Limited SBL-01736000303 686,543 185.566

24  |Dutch Bangla Bank Limited SND-1161200004435 498.653 -

25 |National Credit & Commerce Bank Limite 00020210036761 2.000 -
26 |The Premier Bank Ltd. 0102 11100016202 4,290 25,254,945
27 |The Premier Bank Ltd. 0178 13100000063 124,472 124,182
Sub-Total 6,088,452 45,074,834
1 |Standard Bank Ltd. 01755009643 10,000,000
2 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009647 10,000,000
3 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009648 10,000,000
4 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009649 10,000,000
5 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009650 10,000,000
6 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009651 10,000,000
7 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009652 10,000,000
8 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009653 10,000,000
9 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009654 10,000,000
10 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009655 10,000,000
11 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009656 10,000,000
12 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009660 10,000,000
13 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009661 10,000,000
14 [Standard Bank Ltd 01755009662 10,000,000
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Sl No. Name of Bank Account No. 30-Jun-23 30-Jun-22
15 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009663 10,000,000
16 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009664 10,000,000
17 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009665 10,000.000
18 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009666 10,000,000
19 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009667 10,000,000
20 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009910 10,000,000
21 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009911 10,000,000
22 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009912 10,000,000
23 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009913 10,000,000
24 |[Standard Bank Ltd 01755009910 5.000,000
25 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009911 5.000.000
26 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009912 5,000,000
27 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009913 5,000,000
28 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009916 5,000,000
29 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009917 5.000,000
30 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009918 5,000,000
31 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009919 5,000,000
32 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009931 5,000,000
33 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009932 5,000,000
34 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009933 5,000,000
35 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009934 5,000,000
36 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009935 5,000,000
37 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009936 5.000,000
38 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009937 5.000,000
39 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009938 5,000,000
40 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009939 5,000,000
41 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009940 5.000.000
42 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009941 5,000,000
43 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009942 5.000,000
44 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009944 5,000,000
45 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009945 5,000,000
46 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009974 5.000.000
47 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009975 5.000,000
48 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009976 5.000.000
49 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009977 5,000,000
50 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009980 5.000,000
51 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009981 5,000,000
52 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009984 5.000.000
53 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009985 5.000.000
54 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009987 5.000,000
55 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009988 5,000,000
56 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009989 5.000,000
57 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009990 5,000,000
58 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009994 5.000,000
59 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009995 5.000.000
60 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755005996 5.000.000
61 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755009997 5,000,000
62 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755010001 5,000,000
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Sl. No. Name of Bank Account No. 30-Jun-23 30-Jun-22
63 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755010002 5.000.000
64 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755010003 5.000.000
65 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755010004 5,000,000
66 |Standard Bank Ltd 01755010211 5.000.000
67 |Standard Bank Ltd. 01755010212 5,000,000
Sub-Total 220,000,000 230,000,000
Total 226,088,452 275,074,834
Golden Harvest Dairy Ltd.
Statement of Cash at Bank
As on 30 June 2023
SI. No.|Name of Bank Account No. 30-Jun-23 30-Jun-22
1 |Mutual Trust Bank Limited Current Account 409 409
2 |Standard Bank Limited Current Account - -
3 Agrani Bank 0200016030660 - 620
4 |The Premier Bank Ltd. Current Account 48.668 48,720
Total 49,077 49,748
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